# **Martin J Silverthorne**

# Online Gold! How to Beat the Online Casinos! Updated and Expanded!



Silverthorne Publications

## Online Gold! How to Beat the Online Casinos!

**COPYRIGHT © 2016 by Silverthorne Publications Inc.** 

All rights reserved. Except for brief passages used in legitimate reviews, no parts of this book may be reproduced or utilized in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, without the written permission of the publisher.

Address all inquiries to the publisher:

### Silverthorne Publications, Inc.

5901-J Wyoming NE, Suite 305 Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109 United States of America www.silverthornepublications.com

www.GamblersBookcase.com www.KillerGamblingStrategies.com www.KnockoutSystems.com

YouTube Channel: Gamblers Bookcase

**Published in the United States of America** 

The material contained in this book is intended to inform and educate the reader and in no way represents an inducement to gamble legally or illegally.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chapter	Page
Introduction to Online Gambling	4
Online Gambling in the United States	9
How We Selected the Best Online Roulette Casinos	12
Joining an Online Casino	17
Playing Online and Record Keeping	21
Top Tips for Casino Beginners	27
The Best Online Games	31
How to Play Online Craps	39
How to Play Online Roulette	44
How to Play Online Baccarat	47
How to Play Online Blackjack	53
A Simplified Blackjack Playing Strategy	59
A General Multiple Deck Blackjack Playing Strategy	62
How We Selected the Best Online Casinos	64
How to Win at Online Gambling	68
The Best Online Casinos	88
Bovada Casino	89
Silver Oak Casino	95
Slots.lv	99
Planet 7 Casino	104
Slot Madness Casino	108
Royal Ace	113
<u>DowntownBingo.eu</u>	119
Super Systems We Use to Beat the Online Casinos!	122
Baccarat Attack Strategy	123
Nine-Count Blackjack	127
Roulette's Formula CBW	131
Knockout Craps Toward Parameter	134
Target Baccarat Tracker Plackingk	138 142
Tracker Blackjack Super Quads Roulette	142
Super Craps	152
T-Betting System	152

# **Introduction to Online Gambling**

If you have never gambled online you are probably bewildered by how to get started. Online gambling is still a very young industry and as such the test of time has yet to root out many of the less reputable casinos. The good and the bad are still fiercely elbowing each other for market share. So choose where to play carefully. I have some tips below which may help you.

You are probably also wondering if the games are fixed. At one point I said emphatically not. On average the casinos keep about 75% of money deposited so they shouldn't need to cheat. However I have heard complaint after complaint of extremely bad luck from playing at some non-licensed casinos that use no-name Java software. I do believe that the vast majority of online casinos play fair but am suspicious of a small minority. As you hop from one web site to another of the online casinos it may seem arbitrary about choosing one to play at. Let me help by saying that quality counts. Take a close look at their web site or the free games. If they seem like a professional organization chances are better that they are. Finally trust your gut. If you get a bad feeling about a place then resist playing there, even if you can't explain to yourself the exact reason.

# The Basics of Playing

There are two ways you can go in terms of actually gambling online, Java and downloadable software. Java offers almost immediate playing but downloadable software offers better sound and graphics.

Personally I find downloadable software to be much more enjoyable and faster but I respect the opinion of those who prefer Java. About half of the casinos with downloadable software also offer a free CD version.

Once you have the software installed (unless with a Java based casino) the next step is to open an account. This is sometimes done on the casino web site and sometimes through the software. Then you must put some into your account. The vast majority of the time this is done with a credit (or debit) card. Other options include Western Union and bank wire transfers but both of these necessitate substantial fees, which many online casinos

will credit back to your account. Beware that some credit cards will treat deposits to an online casino as a cash advance. If this happens then you may have success in arguing the charge but many credit cards have a flat policy that a purchase of casino chips counts as a cash advance. I recommend using debit cards instead, there is never a cash advance fee and the transactions are posted faster.

Once you have money in your account you may then begin to play. Be sure to check the rules first, many online casinos favor European rules which can be different that U.S. rules. This can be good or bad depending on the particular rule. As you play I would suggest documenting everything you do. Personally I use graph paper to keep a running track of my bankroll and the total amount bet.

If you plan to return in the near future do not cash out, just leave your money in your account. When you do cash out the chips will be converted to cash and credited back to your credit card, up to the amount of the initial purchase. If you have a net win then the winnings will have to be sent another way, usually by check. Most places will send winnings for free but others will subtract a finance charge.

# The Pros and Cons of Online Casino Gambling

There can be no debate that online gambling is a lot different than gambling in a physical casino. In some ways it is better and in some ways it is worse. Below are my pros and cons of online gambling, based on my personal experiences, compared to gambling in a "real" casino.

### The Pros

- 1. Online gambling is a competitive business and many casinos will offer a lot to get and keep your business. Many will offer sign-up bonuses to new customers, adding 10 to 50% of their initial deposit to their bankroll (see below for more on this subject). Some will randomly deposit money in customer accounts and others will give away vacations for specified levels of total money bet.
- 2. The rules are usually better than in physical casinos.
- 3. You don't have to travel long distances. The casino is in your own home.
- 4. You don't have to suffer real casino annoyances, like smokers.
- 5. You don't have to feel obligated to tip.

### The Cons

- You have to be patient about getting your money after you cash out. In addition to
  waiting periods on the casino end there are also delays on the credit card end.
  Two to four weeks is the norm for the time between cashing out and your credit
  appearing back on your credit card. Debit cards are much faster taking only about
  3 to 5 business days.
- 2. Customer service can be spotty depending on where you play. Some places offer great service via e-mail and a toll-free number. Others take several days to reply to an e-mail, have no known telephone number, and generally seem like they just don't want to be bothered aside from taking your money.
- 3. The player has no power or authority to turn to in the event of a dispute. Usually in the player agreement it says the casino can make up the rules as they go and in the event of a dispute the casino's word is final.
- 4. If you play at a lot of places your credit/debit card statement will be a nightmare to balance. Transactions seldom indicate the name of the casino you played at but instead specify the merchant bank.

# What is Expected of the Player

One of the biggest problems facing the online gambling business is abuse by players. At the annual industry meeting in Montreal there was just as much, if not more, discussion about this issue than the future legality of online gambling. This is a very legitimate concern because there are a lot of people seeking to defraud the industry.

Although online gambling is a very competitive business when it comes to player abuse the industry feels so strongly that the online casinos help to protect each other. Specifically negative databases, or blacklists, of players suspected of fraud or abuse are shared among the online casinos. According to Julie Sidwell of <a href="Gambling Grumbles">Gambling Grumbles</a> the typical reasons for being blacklisted are:

- 1. Disputing charges
- 2. Threatening to dispute charges
- 3. Using someone else's credit card
- 4. Manipulation of gaming software
- 5. Opening more than one account per household or computer

Of these disputing and threatening to dispute charges are the biggest problem the industry faces. The industry term for this is a charge back. This will get a player blacklisted very quickly. Multiple accounts per household or computer I believe is only frowned on if multiple bonuses are given to the same household or same e-mail address. In addition Julie Sidwell says that at least two negative databases track bonus abusers, or player who only play during bonus promotions.

Once the player is on the blacklist they will likely be unwelcome at every casino that the list is shared with. It is like a bad credit rating or a police record, it follows you wherever you go. Placement on a blacklist is not always justified and once on it there is no authority to appeal to for removal.

Doing business in the unregulated world of the Internet is risky for both player and casino. For this reason there seems to be an unwritten code of honor expected of players. Players do not have the liberty of parsing the rules in a legalistic manner and doing whatever they please that is not listed as prohibited behavior. In the absence of a higher authority to regulate the business, players are held accountable to an implied good faith contract. Remaining above reproach and avoiding any appearance of questionable behavior is important for longevity as a player.

# **Playing for Bonuses**

To attract your business many casinos will add a bonus to your initial deposit, usually 10% but I have seen it go as high as 100%. When you accept a bonus you are usually required to meet a certain level of betting action to cash out the bonus. I have seen the total amount bet required range from three times the deposit (Pinnacle Sportsbook) to 40 times the sum of the deposit plus the bonus (Connecto Casino). Read the rules carefully before you start playing. After opening an account wait at least 15 minutes for any welcome e-mail to come in. Sometimes this e-mail will indicate different rules than what the web site says about earning a bonus. Assume that you have to meet the more stringent of the conditions. Regardless of what the rules are you should more than exceed them. If pressed for specifics I would say play at least 50% more than required but 100% or more is better. Some online casinos claim, and exercise, the right to deny bonuses to customers they feel are in it only for the bonus, as opposed to the enjoyment of the casino. Finally I would be suspicious of casinos that you have never opened an account with who send unsolicited bonus offers.

# **Choosing Where to Play**

There are a lot of online casinos to choose from, about 400 they say, and to the beginner it may seem confusing telling them apart. Some important things to consider are:

- 1. Is there a sign-up bonus? If so how much?
- 2. How are the rules? This can vary a lot in games like blackjack and video poker.
- 3. Are there transaction fees? If so how much?
- 4. Is there a phone number you can call? Is it toll free? If you call, is the line busy?
- 5. Is the casino licensed?
- 6. Is there information available about who owns and operates the casino?
- 7. Who provides the software? Is it a reliable name, or some mystery no-name company?

Do not expect any casino to score an A+ in all these categories. Consider the total package and use your best judgement.

### Legality

On October 13th, 2006 the Unlawful Internet Gambling and Enforcement Act was signed into law by George W. Bush as an unrelated add-on to the SAFE Port Act of 2006. Since then many Internet casinos have closed the accounts of American players, as well as Neteller, the main payment processor for U.S. players.

# **Online Gambling in the United States**

### Introduction



### 2006

On September 30, 2006, the United States congress passed a port security bill on the last day before they recessed for the mid-term elections. Hastily tacked onto this bill was something called the "Unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act of 2006."

The law basically says that nobody in the business of wagering may accept payments for it. So, contrary to popular belief, it doesn't make Internet gambling illegal but accepting payments for the purpose of wagering. In other words, in layman's interpretation, the depositing or playing is not illegal, but only the acceptance of the deposit for doing so. I welcome you to form your own opinion. Here is the text from the United States Code, title 31, chapter 53, subchapter IV, section 5361:

### The Law

No person engaged in the business of betting or wagering may knowingly accept, in connection with the participation of another person in unlawful Internet gambling—

- 1. credit, or the proceeds of credit, extended to or on behalf of such other person (including credit extended through the use of a credit card);
- 2. an electronic fund transfer, or funds transmitted by or through a money transmitting business, or the proceeds of an electronic fund transfer or money transmitting service, from or on behalf of such other person;

- 3. any check, draft, or similar instrument which is drawn by or on behalf of such other person and is drawn on or payable at or through any financial institution; or
- 4. the proceeds of any other form of financial transaction, as the Secretary and the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System may jointly prescribe by regulation, which involves a financial institution as a payor or financial intermediary on behalf of or for the benefit of such other person.

For a while there was a lot of uncertainty if this law was just for show or if the anti-Gambling Republicans in Washington really meant it. While some Internet gambling sites shut their doors to U.S. players out of an abundance of caution others kept them open.

### 2011

Then, on April 15, 2011, a date known in the online gambling business as "Black Friday" things changed. The U.S. closed three of the largest U.S. poker sites and froze their bank accounts. At least that ended the ambiguity. Many smaller operators immediately closed their doors to U.S. players. However, not everybody did.

### 2015

Today I would estimate that about 90% of Internet casinos, sports books, and poker sites are closed to U.S. players. However, there are still about 10% that evidently find the U.S. market too lucrative to pass up.

# **US Deposit Methods**

Here are some things they may recommend:

### **Western Union**

The way it works is the casino will give you somebody's name, city, and country. Said person will likely be somewhere like Costa Rica or the Philippines. You'll have about 24 hours to make a payment to this person. After you do, notify customer support to collect the payment. They rotate through lots of people to collect said payments so that Western Union doesn't get too suspicious about any one person. It is normal for any respectable size deposit, like \$300 or more, for the casino to also all the Western Union expense to your balance.

A downside to this method is you have to get the details from the casino who to send the money to, travel to a Western Union branch (note that not all do International transfers), potentially wait in line, fill out the form, notify the casino, and then wait for the casino to confirm receipt of the money.

### **Gift Cards**

The casino may suggest you purchase some gift cards at a seemingly unrelated business. For example, one that might sell artwork from Costa Rica. After you buy the gift card, tell the casino the gift card number and they will credit your casino account with the value of the card.

### **Federal Express**

I've seen less of this lately, but sometimes the casino may prefer you to send postal money orders by Federal Express . They usually specifically ask for Federal Express, as opposed to UPS or the U.S. International Express mail. As with Western Union, the casino will likely credit your account with any expenses paid.

A downside to this method is that it is tedious and time consuming buying postal money orders. The casino will usually ask that each one not exceed a certain small amount, like \$100, so you'll have to get lots of them for a large deposit. There is then the bother of filling out the Federal Express forms and potentially standing in another line.

Fortunately, making withdrawals is a lot easier. Most of the time you'll get a check from a Canadian bank, made out in U.S. funds, delivered via a courier service, within a week or so. A word of advice -- don't deposit said checks in an ATM. Often foreign checks must be deposited in person.

# How We Selected the Best Online Roulette Casinos

# Advice on Choosing an Online Casino

Playing casino games online can be a lot of fun, but you need to choose the right places to play if you want the best possible experience. This is easier said than done, as there are hundreds, maybe even thousands, of online casinos on the Internet. Working out which ones are worth playing at, and which ones should be avoided, can be something of challenge.

There is no shortage of places worth playing at, as there are plenty of high quality casinos to choose from. The best casinos are reputable, trustworthy, and offer pretty much everything a player could possibly want. The problem, though, is that it is not always immediately obvious which ones really are the best.

This is where we can help. Having researched a wide variety of online casinos, we have been able to determine which ones provide the best all-around experience. We've then ranked these based on a variety of factors, and made recommendations of the best places to play. You can read about our recommended casinos below, along with some additional advice on choosing where to play.

### Our Recommended Casinos

Recommending the best places to bet and play online is a big part of what GamblingSites.org is all about. Our resident online gambling experts spend a lot of time testing and evaluating gambling sites, and they know exactly what to look for. They compile rankings based on how sites perform in a number of key areas, and ensure that these rankings are regularly updated to reflect what is currently available.

We are extremely confident our top ranked online casinos genuinely provide the best gaming experience. We have absolutely no hesitation in recommending them to our readers, and we believe that these are the places you should be playing at.

# The Importance of Using Trusted Casinos

There are several factors you need to consider when choosing which online casino to play at. Nothing is more important, in our opinion, than making sure that you only play at places that you know can be trusted.

Most of the casinos you'll find on the web are indeed perfectly trustworthy, but unfortunately there are a few that aren't. The last thing you want to do is deposit your funds with a dishonest casino, for obvious reasons, so you really need to make sure that you only ever sign up with reputable operations.

This is not something that you need to worry about if you follow our recommendations, as only casinos that we believe to be completely trustworthy are included in our rankings.

There are some specific points that we check to ensure that this is the case.

If you decide for some reason that you would like to try a casino that is not on our recommended list, we strongly advise that you only do so if they meet the above criteria.

This should be relatively easy to check, as most casinos will include much of the relevant information on their website.

Should the information not be readily available, or if you have any doubts at all about whether a casino is safe to use or not, then you should always err on the side of caution. There are enough decent casinos around that you really don't need to take the risk of using one you are not sure about.

# Finding the Right Casino For You

Something else that you need to think about when deciding where to play is whether or not a casino meets any specific requirements that you may have. The majority of top online casinos should have everything that most players need, but it is always worth making sure that you choose somewhere that is right for you.

For example, if you really enjoy your live dealer games then there is no point in joining somewhere that doesn't offer them. If you like to bet from a mobile device, then you need to check for mobile compatibility. If you enjoy going after big prizes, then you want somewhere that has plenty of jackpots on offer.

Regardless of what it is that's particularly important to you, it's worth putting some effort into finding a casino that fits your needs. You should be able to do this by carrying out a bit of research, or by trying a few casinos out and seeing which is best for you.

An easier way to find your ideal casino is by following our recommendations. In addition to ranking the best overall online casinos, we also rank the best in a few different categories. These rankings are very useful if you are looking for a specific type of casino to play at.

### **Advantages of Playing at Online Casinos**

If you enjoy visiting casinos, you could be forgiven for assuming that online casinos cannot compare to the whole experience that land based venues provide. There are, after all, some aspects of the experience that simply cannot be matched online. The overall ambience of a live casino is part of the appeal for many, and you don't get that on the Internet. You don't get to engage in conversation with your fellow players or the dealers either, and there are no free drinks to be had.

However, it is fair to say that you are missing out if you have never played online. Online casinos were instantly popular from the moment they first started appearing on the Internet, and their popularity has only increased since. This is no real surprise as, although there are a few things that don't quite match up to actually visiting a casino, playing on the web does offer several of its own advantages.

We list the biggest of these advantages below. If you're not sure whether playing online is for you, you should take a look through these. We also explain why you really need to use the right online casinos if you want to benefit from these advantages.

### Safe, Secure & Fair

There are a few reasons why people are put off by the idea of playing casino games on the Internet, or engaging in any form of gambling for that matter. The most common of these reasons, in our experience, are concerns about safety and fairness.

Such concerns are understandable, as it is quite natural to be a little worried about entrusting funds to a website you have no experience with, but they are also largely unfounded. One of the biggest advantages of playing at the best online casinos is that they are, in fact, perfectly safe to use and entirely fair.

There are some online casinos that probably shouldn't be trusted, but these are very much in the minority. Providing you stick to the reputable places to play, you have no need to worry about the safety of your funds or the fairness of the games.

### **Convenient & Easy To Use**

Perhaps the biggest advantage that online casinos have to offer is the convenience factor.

There is no need to leave the house to play your favorite games, as you can access them all with just a computer and an Internet connection. Online casinos never close either, so you can play any time you want. Many of them even have a play for free option, so you can practice or try new games without having to risk any of your own money.

Another advantage is that most online casinos are easy to use. Opening an account generally takes just a few minutes, and it's usually very simple to deposit some money and start playing. At the best casinos, you can rely on customer support to help you out if you do encounter any difficulties or technical problems.

### **Game Variety**

A major advantage of online casinos is that they tend to offer a much wider variety of games than you will find at most land based venues. Whether you like table games, slot games, video poker or anything else, you'll always have plenty of options. A lot of places have unique versions of traditional games, and these can be a lot of fun.

This may not be too important to you if you tend to stick to just a handful of your favorite games, but it's still nice to be able to try something new from time to time.

### **Bonuses & Rewards**

Something that a lot of players find largely appealing at online casinos is all the extra value that's made available. Virtually every casino on the web offers some kind of incentive to encourage new customers to sign up and make a deposit, usually in the form of bonus chips to play with. Most places also offer additional bonuses and rewards to their regular customers too.

These bonuses and rewards are typically much better value than the "comps" you will earn when playing in land based casinos. You don't have to be a high roller to benefit either. All players get rewarded for their activity in some way, regardless of how often

they play and how much they stake. It's fair to say that regular high stakes players get the best rewards though.

One important thing to mention is that the bonuses and rewards available at online casinos do come with certain terms and conditions attached. It is always worth checking these out, as there may be some restrictions in place when playing with bonus chips or some requirements you have to meet before earning any rewards.

### **Getting the Best Online Casino Experience**

There is no guarantee that you'll enjoy playing at an online casino. You should really think about giving it a try though, if only because of the advantages we have outlined above. Just please remember that it is very important that you play at the right places. If you want to get the best experience, you need to play at the best casinos.

The easiest way to make sure you play only at top online casinos is to follow our recommendations. We've highlighted some of the things we look at when deciding which places we should recommend to our readers, and there are several other factors we consider too. By carefully testing and evaluating a range of different online casinos, we are able to compile rankings that genuinely reflect the best places to play.

# Joining an Online Casino

If you've never joined an online casino before, you might assume that getting started can be quite challenging, when in fact it's actually a very simple process. You can open your account and be ready to start playing in just a matter of minutes. There are a few steps that you have to go through, but each step is straightforward and easy to complete.

With that being said, however, we do understand why those new to online casinos are a little overwhelmed when joining one for the first time. That's why we've put together the step by step guide you can find below. We direct you through each step, and explain to you everything you need to do. We also provide you with useful tips and advice where appropriate.

### Step 1 – Decide Where to Play

The very first step you must take in order to join an online casino is deciding which one to use. You might be thinking that this is an easy decision, but that's not necessarily the case.

There are hundreds of casinos on the internet, and choosing which one to play at is a very important decision in order to ensure you have the best possible online gaming experience. Before you join a casino, you must be certain that they are reputable and trustworthy. You can find comfort in knowing that most online casinos are, but a few casinos do have questionable reputations, and avoiding those is imperative.

This is one reason why you should always thoroughly research a variety of casinos before you start signing up anywhere. You don't want to just pick a casino at random and end up with a mediocre place that doesn't satisfy your needs. Preferably, you want to choose the best casino around that's suitable for any specific requirements or personal preferences you may have. You must be prepared to spend the necessary time checking out the various options available to you.

### Step 2 – Open an Account

Once you've chosen which online casino you are going to play at, you must visit the casino's website to open an account. This is a relatively simply process at most casinos.

Most online casinos will have a "Join Now" button (or something similar) displayed prominently on their homepage and clicking on that will start the process of opening an account. This will typically redirect you to a sign up page, where you must enter a few personal details. The following information is usually required as a minimum.

- Full Name
- Address
- Date of Birth
- Telephone Number
- Email Address

You may be asked for some additional information too, such as your preferred language or the currency you want to use. You might also be asked to create a username and password, although some places generate these for you automatically. If you do have to choose your own, then please make sure they aren't easily attainable. An unusual username and a strong password will help protect your account from any unauthorized users.

As part of the sign up process, you will generally have to accept the casino's terms and conditions. These are typically pretty standard, but it would benefit you to spend a few minutes looking over them to ensure you fully understand everything.

### Step 3 – Download Casino Software

At some online casinos you'll have to download software before you can start playing. This may be an optional step though, as many casinos now have games that you can play without any download required.

Downloading casino software is incredibly easy to do, and it doesn't require any technical knowledge. The exact process will vary from one casino to the next, but there will usually be very clear instructions about what you have to do. Typically you just have to click a button or two in order for the download to start. It may even start automatically once you have elected to open an account.

During the download process you might be prompted to answer some questions. These might include which games you want to install, which folder on your computer you want to install the software to, and whether or not you want to add a shortcut to your desktop.

If the casino you have chosen to play at offers instant games or no download games, then you won't have to download any software at all. These games are playable directly through your web browser, usually through the program: Adobe Flash.

Please note that many casinos also offer you the option to play the mobile version of their games. Some places have instant mobile games you can play through your mobile browser, while others require you to download an app, but again this is usually a very simple process.

### Step 4 – Make a Deposit

If you want to play for real money at an online casino, you'll have to deposit funds into your account. This is usually very easy to do, and most casinos offer a variety of different banking options you can use to make deposits.

Depositing funds is very straightforward at most online casinos. When you are logged into your account, either on the website or in the software client, there will be a button you have to click. This button will usually be labeled as "Cashier", "Account", or "Make a Deposit," or a phrase similar to that.

Clicking on the relevant button will then bring up the various methods available for making a deposit. You will typically have several options, but these options vary from place to place. They may also vary based on where you live. Credit card, debit card, bank wire, money transfer, and checks are commonly available methods. E-wallets, such as Neteller and PayPal, are often available choices too.

Once you have selected which method you want to use, you can then enter the relevant information (your credit card details for instance) and how much you wish to deposit. With most methods, the funds will be added instantly to your account so you'll be able to start playing with them right away.

When choosing which deposit method to use, you should be aware that you may incur additional charges. Some casinos charge for the use of certain methods, and some credit card companies will apply a charge on a casino deposit, processing it as a cash advance.

You should also be on the lookout for any sign up bonuses which may be available to you when depositing for the first time at a casino. Most casinos offer some kind of bonus to new customers, and it's usually available on your initial deposit. You may have to enter a

bonus code to be eligible though, or there may even be deposit amount requirements, so it's well worth checking out all the details before making that first deposit.

### Step 5 – Start Playing

The fifth and final step is the most enjoyable one. You are now ready to test your luck and try to win some money.

Once you have followed the previous steps, the fun really begins. All you need to do now is choose which games to play, and start playing them. Most online casinos offer a wide range of different games, so you should be able to easily find one that appeals to you. Players will generally head straight for the games that they are already familiar with, and this is probably the best approach. If you're completely new to casino games, though, you might not know where to start. In this case, you should read our article on choosing which games to play. This will help you to make that decision.

It's worth noting that many online casinos allow you to play their games for free. Obviously you can't win any money by doing this, but you can't lose any either. Take this opportunity as a great way to learn how to play the games while familiarizing yourself with all the rules, and without having to risk any of your own money.

We have just one final piece of advice for you. Although it is unlikely that you'll encounter any problems when joining an online casino, it's not inconceivable either. If you have any problems, or simply want an expert's advice, remember that you can always contact customer support for help. They will be able to assist you through the sign-up process and are available to answer any questions you may have.

# **Playing Online and Record Keeping**

We have finished with the preliminaries. You now know a considerable amount about how online gambling. Your basic strategy is to find a reliable e-casino accepting US players with a method of making deposits and receiving payments that you like. Then you can complete the steps to sign up with the virtual casino and begin play. I still have not talked about the games you will play, the playing strategies you will use, how you will know when to quit, money management, record keeping, or how to set up playing the Internet casinos as your virtual business should you be so inclined.

Let's assume that you have this information in hand and are ready to sign up and start playing at an e-casino of your choice. You must first have access to a computer with the ability to connect to the Internet.

You will also need access to the Internet. After getting your Internet access set up, you will need a credit card, a checking account, and an e-mail address before you begin playing against an online casino. Your ISP or full service provider will provide you an e-mail account. In general, I would avoid free email accounts such as hotmail and yahoo as your email may be restricted.

Many online casinos offer other options besides using your credit card to make a deposit. Most virtual casinos will accept personal checks, money orders, bank wire transfers, or Western Union cash transfers. If you are playing from the United States, you may use e-Wallet Express, eChecks or money orders. Many e-casinos offer additional bonuses if you wire or use Western Union to make your deposit, and you may want to consider these options after you have established a relationship with an e-casino.

Before you begin play, you usually have to download software provided by the e-casino. How long this takes is primarily dependent on the speed of your Internet access. A modem operating at 56K is the minimum access you will be comfortable with. Before you download any software, be sure to create a folder for the images you download. If you are a

The file or directory where you decide to locate your casino software is not as important as

knowing where you decide to store it and remembering what names you have used for the

directory and the downloaded software. The biggest problem people have with

downloading is that they forget the name of the downloaded file and they can't find it.

Sometimes you will lose your Internet connection in the middle of a download. Your only

recourse is to start the download over.

While you are downloading the Internet casino's software, you can set up your paperwork

for the casino.

After you have tried the downloaded software and satisfied yourself that the e-casino meets

all of your requirements, you will have to register with the e-casino. When you are using a

credit card to make a deposit, be sure that the address you submit is the same address used

for the credit card or your credit card will be declined.

It is very important to be organized with your record keeping. You will need to set up a

record for each online casino, recording important information that you will need for all of

your dealing with the casino.

Your Master Internet Casino Record will contain everything you will need to know to

handle any situation which will arise with the casino. It will also contain all of the

information needed to reconcile any amounts due you by the e-casino and help you track

down credit card credits, checks received and so on.

You will need to set up one Master Internet Casino Record for each online casino. Here is

the information you will enter on the record:

**Casino Name:** Use the actual name of the casino

Online Gold! How to Beat the Online Casinos! © 2016 Martin J Silverthorne All Rights Reserved

22

**URL:** Here you will record the URL or domain name of the casino. This is your record of the Internet address of the casino.

**Software:** You will record the name and directory of the software you downloaded for the casino. Your record might read as: C:\Casino Software\Rockyroad.exe, indicating that you stored the software named "Rockyroad.exe" in the directory (folder) "Casino Software" on your "C" hard drive. This information is to help you locate the software.

**Pitboss:** Many e-casino's managers are called pitbosses. If you get the name of your pitboss, record it.

**E-mail address:** Be sure to write down the e-mail address of the online casino. If you have a problem, you can start with an e-mail contact with the casino to resolve the problem.

**Telephone number:** It is a good rule not to play in e-casinos which do not have toll free numbers. Be sure to record it.

Name of Credit Card Processor or Other Payment Method Used: Credit card transactions with e-casinos rarely show up with the casino's name on it. Many web sites reveal the name which will show up on your credit card statement. This is important information that you will need to match a credit card charge and a later credit with the particular e-casino.

**Software Brand:** This information is useful for tracking the reliability of a brand.

**User name:** When you register with an e-casino, you will be asked for a user name. Some casinos will use your e-mail address as your user name. Be sure to record it. You will need it each time you log on.

**Password:** You will set up your own password when you register. Unless you have a great memory, you should write it down.

**Country where licensed:** I like to record this information as a reminder to make sure that I checked to see if the casino is licensed.

**Auditors:** The use of auditors is one more safeguard of the e-casino's reliability.

**Publicly Traded:** Although being publicly owned is not a prerequisite for play, it adds to the reliability of the e-casino.

**Deposit Information:** This information is critical. You will record the date of your credit card deposit, the amount of the deposit and the type and card number of the credit card used. You will need this information to find the transaction on your credit card statement. Varying the deposit amount for each casino will help immensely in matching transactions. If you normally deposit \$500, instead of depositing the same amount in several e-casinos, deposit \$505 in Casino A, \$510 in Casino B, \$515 in Casino C, and so on. If you use alternative funding methods, such as e-Wallet Express, the same rules apply. You will want to keep careful records in an organized manner.

**Bonus Information:** Record the date that the bonus is received and the amount received. Most e-casinos require that you give them play equal to several times the amount of your deposit before they credit the bonus to your account. Whenever the bonus shows up, be sure to record it.

**Record of Play:** You will keep a summary of your play at this casino. This summary will show the game(s) played, the dates of each session, the beginning balance in your account before each session started, the amount wagered for the session, the amount of the bonus added to the account, the amount won or lost for each session, and the ending session balance. With this information, you will have a complete record of your activities at the casino. While keeping all of this information may seem overwhelming at this point, the whole process is very easy, and I will show you exactly how to do it.

Withdrawal Information: This is the fun part: tracking down how and when the casino pays you for your efforts. You will first record the date of a request for withdrawal of funds and the amount requested. If you have had a good experience with this casino, it is not necessary or desirable to withdraw all of your deposit after a series of wins. Assume that you deposited \$500, received a bonus of \$50 and after several sessions have built the account up to \$933. Instead of withdrawing \$933, why not leave \$50 in the account for now and request funds of \$883? I assure you that after you leave \$50 in the account, the casino will start e-mailing you additional bonus offers for more play as you have shown the casino that you are willing to leave some funds on deposit for future play. It is also a good idea to withdraw an odd sum rather than an even amount as it will be much easier to find this amount on your credit card statement if the amount withdrawn is unique to this particular casino.

Most e-casinos will repay winnings by first crediting your credit card for the amount of your original deposit and mailing the excess to you in the form of a check. This complicates tracking down withdrawals, as you have to track both credit card credits and checks. For a withdrawal request of \$833, with an original deposit of \$510, you can expect \$510, less any transaction fees, to be credited to your credit card balance, with the balance, in this case, \$323, to be mailed to you as a check. Write down each part of the withdrawal as soon as you have the information so that you keep a complete record of payments received from the e-casino.

# **Master Online Gambling Record for Each Casino**

Master Internet Casino Record								
Casino:			URL:					
Software:			Pitboss:					
E-mail address:			Phone Number:					
Funds Processor:			Username:					
Password:			Software Brand:					
Where Licensed:			Auditors:					
Publicly T	raded Informatio	n:						
Deposit I	nformation:							
		CC Type:	Card #					
F		Bonus Amount:	Date Bonus Rec'd:					
	R	ecord of Play						
Games Played:								
Dates Played	Beg Balance	Amount Bet	Bonus Paid	Amounts Won/Lost	Ending Balance			

# **Top Tips for Casino Beginners**

If you're new to playing casino games then you probably feel like you have a lot to learn.

With so many different games to play, each with their own set of rules and betting options, you could be forgiven for being a little overwhelmed. That's before even starting to think about the strategy involved, how much to spend, and where to play.

The fact is that **there is a lot to learn about casino games**, especially if you want to have the best possible experience and the best possible chance of winning when playing them. However, you really don't need to know that much at all to get started and have some fun. Most of the games are very straightforward, and it's perfectly possible to win some money even as a beginner. These are two of the main reasons why gambling in the casino is such a popular activity for so many people around the world.

Attempting to learn everything there is to know about casino gambling before actually trying out the games will take half of the fun out of it anyway. It's perfectly fine to learn more about things as you go along. Providing you're aware of the risks involved, and comfortable with them, you should just jump straight in and get started. That's our view anyway.

There are, however, a few pieces of advice that you should definitely try to follow from the moment you start playing. We've listed these below, and they constitute our **top tips for casino beginners**. They're not guaranteed to win you money, but they'll improve your overall chances of winning and they'll ensure you have a good time.

### **Start Online**

If you have never played any casino games before then the best place to start is probably online. That's our opinion for sure, as it's just so much easier and far less daunting.

Taking a trip to a casino can be a very nerve-wracking experience as a beginner, but joining an online casino and learning how to play from the comfort of your own home is nothing to be worried about at all.

It doesn't take long to sign up with an online casino, and you can use the step by step guide we've provided if you want some help with what to do. Most places are very user

friendly and easy to use, with customer support on hand if you need assistance. The majority of online casinos also allow you to play their games for free, which means you can familiarize yourself with how to play without having to risk a penny. You quite literally have nothing to lose.

The hardest part of getting started online is probably deciding where to play. There are hundreds of online casinos in operation, and picking the right one to join is hard. You needn't worry though, as we can help with this. We recommend the best online casinos in a variety of different categories, making it easy to find somewhere safe and enjoyable to play.

### **Learn The Rules**

This is an obvious tip, but one that we've chosen to mention anyway because it is very important. If you don't take a little bit of time to fully understand the rules of any game you're playing then you're making a big mistake. It's hard enough to win money in the casino without making silly mistakes due to not knowing the rules. Why throw money away?

Most casino games are very simple anyway, so it doesn't even take long to learn how to play them. Online casinos generally publish the rules of all the games they have to offer on their sites, and if you're playing in a land based venue then you can usually find a dealer willing to teach you the basics of a game. Dealers will typically help out if you find yourself in a position where you don't know what to do, so don't ever be afraid to ask.

### Set a Budget

Setting a budget for gambling in the casino is a golden rule whether you're a complete beginner or an experienced player. There's absolutely nothing wrong with choosing to spend money in a casino if that's what you want to do, but you simply must make sure that you **only ever spend an amount you are comfortable with**. You should set a budget, and stick to it, every single time you play.

### **Learn and Practice a Winning System**

Most online gamblers are losers. However, the majority of our players are winners. The difference is they use winning systems that have been tested and proven to beat the online casinos. We list several of these systems in the back of this book by table game.

You starting point to become a winner is to download and learn one of these winning system.

### **Take Advantage of Extra Value**

Most casinos, land based and online, will use **incentives and rewards** to encourage their customers to play more. They do this because they know that their customers are ultimately more likely to lose than win, for the reasons we've outlined above. It might seem a little unethical, but it's not like they're forcing people to play. They're just giving something back to those that choose to.

Regardless of the morality involved, if you're going to play casino games then you should look to take full advantage of any incentives and rewards that are on offer. Doing so will essentially help you to **get better value for you money**, and can even be the difference between winning and losing money.

When playing in a land based casino, you should always sign up for a player's card. You will then earn "comps" based on how much you stake and how long you play for. These comps can be exchanged for rewards such as food and drink, accommodation, or even free chips. The basic principle is largely the same at online casinos, but there is a whole range of different bonuses and rewards on offer. It's well worth finding out about these, as they are one of the biggest benefits of playing at online casinos.

### **Try Different Games**

One reason why casino gambling is so appealing is because of the **wide variety of different games** you can play. Although most players have their favorite games, they
also tend to appreciate the fact that they have plenty of options if and when they feel like
a change.

You will probably end up with a few favorite games once you've been playing for a while too, and you may well choose to spend most of your time playing them. As a beginner, however, we recommend that you experiment with a lot of different games. This will give you a real feel for everything on offer, and it's the best way to find out which games you enjoy the most too.

### **Learn The Right Strategies**

We've already made it clear that the odds are against you when playing in the casino, and that the only way you're going to win is if you get lucky. You shouldn't think that all casino gambling is just about luck though, because it isn't. Some games are games of pure chance, but there are several games that involve some degree of strategy or skill too.

When playing these you are actually in control of your own destiny to a degree, as your decisions will have some impact on your results.

There are also some general strategies that can be employed in the casino. These won't completely eliminate the role that luck has to play, and the insurmountable house edge will always be there, but they can have some effect on your overall chances of winning some money. We'd recommend taking a look at our casino strategy section to find out more about these.

### **Bank Some Winnings**

Anyone who plays casino games somewhat regularly is likely to have at least a few sessions when luck is on their side and they win some money. It's a very good idea to make the most out of those situations when they happen. Good luck will always turn around at some point, and all winning streaks come to an end eventually.

We strongly advise that you bank some winnings any time you are lucky enough to win in the casino. There are few things more frustrating than actually getting ahead only to subsequently give everything back.

### **Stop When The Fun Stops**

This is arguably the most important of all the tips on this page. Casino gambling is supposed to be fun over and above anything else, but it can easily stop being fun if you're playing for the wrong reasons, spending too much money, or getting angry when you lose. You must gamble responsibly, and you must stop if you feel like things are getting out of control.

### The Best Online Games

With thirty or more games offered in online casinos, there are many choices of games to play. You can play baccarat or the more familiar bingo. Blackjack is offered in both single and multi-deck varieties with a number of variations of rules for dealers and players. You can play Caribbean Stud. Or play the king of the casino table games, Craps.

Maybe you have enjoyed a few games of Keno in your favorite lounge in a land casino and would like to play this game. Or how about Let it Ride. If you are a James Bond fan, perhaps roulette appeals to you. Does the lottery draw your interest? You can go for lottery-like jackpots by playing for jackpots in Internet slots machines. Do you follow sports? How about trying sports betting? Have you heard that a skilled player can win at video poker? Maybe video poker is the game you should play.

The key to understanding gambling contests is understanding the expectation of winning each game. Let me propose a simple gambling contest. I will pay you \$10 if you can pick an Ace out of a deck of 52 playing cards. I will only charge you a buck a try and after each draw, I will reshuffle the cards and let you try again.

Is this a fair contest for you? For a mere \$1 wager I will offer you the chance to win \$10. Come on, you wanna try it?

Let's figure out just how fair this deal is for you. There are 52 cards in a deck (no Jokers in this game) and there are four Aces, so your chance or probability (probability is just the mathematician's way of saying "chance") of drawing an Ace is 4/52 or 1/13. In gambling, we often express probability as the odds against something occurring. The odds against you picking an Ace are 48 to 4 or 12:1 against you picking an Ace with one draw out of a deck of 52 cards.

I am offering to pay you \$10, or odds of 9:1 to pick an Ace. To be fair, I would have to pay you odds of 12:1. Since you will win only one time out of every 13 attempts, and it will

cost you \$1 for each bet, you will spend \$13, on the average, to win \$10. My profit will average out to be \$3 out of every 13 attempts or 23 percent. This is my edge in this particular game of chance. If I were a casino, my casino or house edge in this game would be 23%.

How long do you think you will last in a game like this? You might have a lucky streak and last quite a while, or you might bring a huge stack of dollar bills and continue to play for hours. This is exactly how many persons gamble. But can you imagine how devastating it will be to your bankroll if the house wins 23 cents out of every dollar wagered?

In most casino games the house has an edge on every wager. The key to beating the online casinos is to only play games with the lowest house edge.

The table on the next page gives you examples of some of your gambling options and what the house expects to keep from each dollar wagered. The amount the house keeps is often referred to by old time gamblers as *vig* which is short for vigorish. The house will take its vig on just about every wager you can make, yet it will win much more than the amount of the vig in a typical casino game.

I have shown the average house vig for blackjack as 1 percent. This is only an average. Unskilled players relying heavily on hunches may give up as much as 10%, while players using correct basic playing strategy against single decks can play even with the house. So 1% is my compromise figure. The vig you give to the house in blackjack may be greater or less than this amount dependent on how well you play the game.

Since many casinos offers at least a \$50 bonus when you make a deposit with them, the following table includes the bonus is showing the net return when you wager \$1,000 in a given game.

# **Expected Win or Loss per Hour of Play** if the Online Casino Offers a \$50 Bonus

Game	House Edge	Expected Loss per \$1,000 Wagered	Add \$50 Bonus	Net Win (Loss + Bonus)
Baccarat	-1.25%	-12.50	\$50.00	\$37.50
Bingo	-10.00%	-100.00	50.00	-50.00
Blackjack	-1.00%	-10.00	50.00	40.00
Caribbean Stud	-4.00%	-40.00	50.00	10.00
Craps	-1.40%	-14.00	50.00	30.00
Keno	-27.00%	-270.00	50.00	-220.00
Let it Ride	-3.5%	-35.00	50.00	15.00
Lottery	-50.00%	-500.00	50.00	-450.00
Roulette	-2.70%	-27.00	50.00	23.00
(European)				
Slots	-10.00%	-100.00	50.00	-50.00
Sports Betting	-5.00%	-50.00	50.00	-0-
Video Poker	-3.00%	-30.00	50.00	20.00

While you are fighting the house vig of 3 percent, the house's hold may run as high as 20 percent. Many gamblers confuse the casinos' edge and the amount the casino is likely to win. That is why so many gamblers are skeptical of house edges as low as two or three percent. They know that they have they lost much more than two or three percent of the money they risked in gambling; therefore, they assume that the house edge must either be understated or that the casinos are cheating them.

However, a casino with a house edge of 3 percent can easily have a hold rate of 20 percent or more. Most land-based casinos average hold rates of 20 percent or better at blackjack, even though some persons are skilful enough to beat the game.

The typical hold rate is always higher than the house edge because the gambler played the same money over and over until his loss rate becomes the hold rate percentage. Assume you buy into a blackjack game for \$200. If you only made exactly \$200 in wagers and lost exactly 3 percent of them, losing a total of \$6, the casino hold rate and house rate would be the same. But do you play like this? Not likely. You convert your cash to chips and continue to play the same monies over and over. After an hour of play, you may have wagered a total of \$1,000. If the casino won its average expectation of 3 percent, your loss would be \$30.00, or 15% of your bankroll.

This multiplying effect is why the casino's house edge is so critical. This is why we will only play the games with the lowest house edge in the Internet casinos. Referring to the previous table, if we decide to only consider games with a vig of 3 percent or lower, we must limit our games to baccarat, blackjack, craps, European roulette or video poker.

While you are playing in a land-based casino, there are a number of reasons why you may prefer to play at a leisurely pace. You may enjoy the casino ambience, the presence of other attractive patrons, the pleasure of slowly sipping a drink and absorbing all aspects of what can be a unique experience. If you are playing on your home computer, I doubt if you will experience much ambience. The online casinos like to make a great deal of their graphics

and virtual experiences, but for me, the best experience of all is beating the casino as quickly as possible and then returning to doing something else.

When you first play online, you may be somewhat enthralled with the online gaming experience, but after a few sessions, you will feel exactly like I do. You will want to put in your playing time, lock up a win and then go on to your next endeavor. That is why the speed with which online games can be played is so important. Many e-casinos offer you the chance to play with other persons in such games as blackjack and roulette. While you will never actually see the other players, you will see their wagers and their presence will slow the game down considerably. I never play with other players when I am playing for blood. I don't want any distractions from my prime purpose - relieving the Internet casino of some of its loot as quickly and as painlessly as possible.

Any of the games we have selected can be played quickly. However, if you choose blackjack as your game, you may be slowed down because the only way to play blackjack to win is to play basic strategy with no mistakes. While you can easily refer to a strategy card while playing in your pajamas on your home PC, this will slow you down and may require more concentration until you have the basic playing strategy down cold. For Internet play, I believe the best games to play are those offering wagers with approximately 50-50 odds of occurring. Games offering even-odds wagers are baccarat, craps and roulette.

It is very important to only play against games with known expectations. The odds in Bingo can range from 0 to -25%; I used 10 percent in the table as an average. The house edge in Caribbean Stud ranges from 2.6% to 5.2%. Slot machines on the Internet are a great unknown. The house edge can vary from -2% to as high as 25%. Sport wagering is dependent upon the skill of the player and the average bettor will face a house edge as great as 10%. The odds in video poker vary dependent on the version of the game played and the player's skill level. The only games with low enough house vig, where you can make even-money wagers with mathematically fixed expectations, are blackjack, baccarat, craps and roulette.

Ease of learning a game is also an important criteria. With a game like baccarat, you will only have two choices to make for each wager. You will either wager a predetermined amount on the Banker hand or the Player hand. If you chose to play roulette, you chose to wager on either Red or Black. With craps, your choices will be between betting Pass Line or Don't Pass. Don't worry if you don't understand these bets right now. I will cover them thoroughly. My point here is that in each of these cases you will be able to learn how to make the correct bets very easily as you will only have one set of choices facing you each time you make a wager.

It is critical that the games you chose to play on the Internet can be beaten without playing too long. Any time you are playing against a negative-expectation game you will reduce your risk when you reduce the number of wagers you will make. Of course, by playing against Internet casinos offering bonuses, we will be playing in positive expectation games so long as we don't overstay our welcome. I have developed excellent betting and money management systems for the even-money wagers in baccarat, craps and roulette. In addition, we have developed some excellent online blackjack strategies. See Appendix C for a list of proven online gambling strategies for these games. By using these systems, you will be able to maximize your returns from Internet gaming while keeping the number of wagers required to do so to a minimum.

Another important factor to consider is variance. I won't get into the statistical concept of variance, I just want to focus on the simple concept of how much your bankroll may vary up and down while playing a game. In general, bets made exclusively on even-money wagers will cause less variance in your bankroll than bets made on wagers offering higher payoffs.

There is yet another potential problem with games offering many wagers with higher than even-money payoffs. Consider video poker for instance. For so-called "full pay" Jacks or Better video poker, the house edge is only one-half of one percent with correct play. This looks like a great game until you analysis just where the payoffs are coming from to give the player an expectation of winning about 99.5% of the time.

The following table shows the payoff schedule for full pay Jacks or Better. Video poker experts usually refer to this version of Jacks or Better as 9-6 Jacks or Better, referring to the payoffs of 9 to 1 for a Full House and 6 to 1 for a Flush.

Look at the information given for a Royal Flush hand in the table. The payoff is 800 to 1 for each coin inserted. With Internet play, instead of coins, you would use virtual currency. If you made a \$5 wager and hit a Royal Flush, your payback would be 800 x \$5 or \$4,000. While this may sound tempting, look at the expected frequency of hitting a Royal Flush, shown in the third column. A Royal Flush hand will show, on the average, once every 40,390 hands. The frequency of this hand is 0.00248%, yet this hand accounts for almost 2 percent of the total expectation (a value of 1.98 is shown in the table.

Values for 9-6 Jacks or Better

Hand	Payoff in Coins	Frequency	Frequency %	Payback Percentage
Royal Flush	800	40,390	0.00248	1.98
Straight Flush	50	9,150	0.0109	0.55
4 of a Kind	25	425	0.2363	5.91
Full House	9	86.9	1.1513	10.36
Flush	6	90.8	1.1015	6.61
Straight	4	89.1	1.1229	4.49
Three of a Kind	3	13.4	7.4453	22.34
Two Pair	2	7.7	12.9281	25.86
Jacks or Better	1	4.7	21.4595	21.46
Losing Hands	0	1.8	54.5418	0.0
Total Paybacks				99.56%

If we look at the top four hands, consisting of a Royal Flush, a Straight Flush, Four of a Kind, and a Full House, and add up their payback percentages, we see that these hands alone account for 18.80% of the total payback. During a short session of play, it is very possible not to hit any of these hands. If we deduct 18.80% from the total expected payback of 99.56, we are left with a payback of only 80.76%. It is very possible to play a short session and never hit any of these hands. The net result will be a reduction in your payback percentage of almost 19%.

We also note that a Royal Flush accounts for almost 2 percent of the total payback, yet occurs on the average of once every 40,390 hands. If we eliminate the possibly of receiving a Royal Flush, the house edge jumps to almost 2.5%. If the player makes any mistakes in his play, this percentage will easily drop below 3%

You can see why I don't recommend playing video poker on the Internet. Even taking one of the most favorable versions of video poker around, we can see that it is not possible to play this game with the expectation of consistent results. Video poker has large variances in the paybacks and for this reason is just not suitable for short-term play in the e-casinos.

Even though video poker has low enough house vig, it suffers from distinct disadvantages for short-term consistent play in virtual casinos. In addition video poker requires a high level of skill to achieve the theoretical payback levels. Mistakes in play, which can occur very frequently, make these games poorer choices for Internet play.

Playing Video poker produces greater swings in our bankrolls because the bets and paybacks are more volatile. With video poker, a large amount of the payback is dependent on hitting several long shot bets.

# **How to Play Online Craps**

#### **General Rules**

Craps is composed of rounds in which two dice are rolled to decide the results of bets. "Come out" is the name of the first roll. The come out roll will resolve bets if a 2, 3, 7, 11, or 12 total is rolled since such rolls will stop the round at once. The "point" is established and the round will continue if a total of 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, or 10 is rolled. On top of the number that is established as the point, you will see a white puck. The dice will continue to be rolled until the point is rolled again or a 7 is rolled. You will find below the explanations of the various bets.

#### The Pass Line

Wagering on the pass line is the simplest and most basic of all the craps wagers. The pass line pays even money. Place your bet on the "Pass Line" area. You can roll the dice after you have placed this wager. The bet wins if a 7 or 11 comes up. The bet loses if a 2, 3 or 12 comes up. The player's bets last until either the point is made (the bet wins) or a 7 is rolled (the bet loses.)

## **Taking Odds**

There is no house edge on an "odds" bet in Craps. You can take odds on your pass line wager any time after the come-out roll. You place the bet behind your original pass line bet. The sign to the left of the table shows the amount of odds you can take. You will win your odds bet and pass line bet if the point is made before a seven is rolled. The odds line bet will pay out at 6-5 if the point is six or eight, 3-2 if the point is five or nine, and 2-1 if the point is four or ten.

The odds multiples permitted are explained below:

1X - odds bet equal to your pass line bet

2X - odds bet of double your pass line bet

Full Double Odds - 2.5 times odds on six or eight and double on all other numbers

3X - odds wager of triple your pass line bet

3-4-5X - 3 times odds on 4 and 10, 4 times odds on 5 and 9, 5 times odds on 6 and 8

5X - odds bet of 5 times your pass line bet

10X - odds bet of 10 times your pass line bet

20X - odds bet of 20 times your pass line bet

100X - odds bet of 100 times your pass line bet

#### Don't Pass

Think of this as the opposite of the pass line bet. You will win even money if a two or three is rolled. You will lose if a 7 or 11 is rolled. The bet is a push if a 12 is rolled. After the point is established, you win if a seven is rolled before the point is made.

# **Laying Odds**

When you are laying odds on the Don't Pass bet, you are wagering on a 7 being rolled before the point. The Laying Odds bet payout is as follows - if the point is:

4 or 10, payout is 1-2

5 or 9, payout is 2-3

6 or 8, payout is 5-6

The odds multiplier is in effect to set the limits of the amount of odds the player can lay.



## **Come Bets**

To place a come bet, place your chips on the area marked "Come." After the next roll, the bet will move up to the number rolled. You will win the come wager if that number is made before a seven is rolled. You will win the come bet at even money, just like the Pass Line, if a seven or eleven is rolled on the first roll of the come bet.

If a two, three, or twelve is rolled on the first roll of the come bet, the bet loses. And also, just like the Pass Line, you may take odds on your come bet after the first roll by placing your bet behind the come bet after it has been moved to the number.

A unique circumstance exists with the come wager: if there are still active come wagers when point is made then special rules apply to the come out roll. The come out roll is still active to the come wagers but does not apply to the respective odds wagers. If the come wager is resolved on a come out roll, then the odds wagers are returned.

## **Don't Come Wager**

The don't come wager is like the don't pass wager, but it is made on a non-come out roll.

**Place Bets** 

The "place" numbers in craps are 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, and 10. The place bet lets you cover all or

some of the place numbers at once, without waiting for the come out roll or the come

wagers. During the come out roll, place bets wagers are turned "off".

Big 6/8

You are betting that a 6 and/or an 8 will be rolled before a 7. This pays even money.

**Buy Bets** 

Buy Bets are the same as Place Bets, except there are different pay outs. You may buy

any of the place numbers by betting that number will be rolled before a 7 is rolled. All the

buy bets pay 1-1 minus a 5% house commission.

**Hard Ways** 

The four different hard ways bets are 4, 6, 8 and 10. A hard way is arriving at one of the

even points with a pair. For, example, two 4s would equal a hard 8. The house pays as

follows:

Hard 4 or 10 pays 7-1

Hard 6 or 8 pays 9-1

Lay Bets

Lay bets are the opposite of buy bets. You lay odds that a 7 will be rolled before any of

the points. You must pay a 5% commission on the fair odds. Fair odds are as follows:

4 and/or 10 pays 1-2

5 and/or 9 pays 2-3

6 and/or 8 pays 5-6

**Place Bet** 

You may wager on any of the points. If the number you wagered on is rolled before a 7,

then you will win according to the following chart:

4 and/or 10 pays 9-5

5 and/or 9 pays 7-5

6 and/or 8 pays 7-6

# **Proposition Bets**

Proposition bets are placed just on the next roll (one roll bets).

# Craps 2

A bet that a 2 will be thrown on the next roll will pay out at 30-1.

# Craps 3

bet that a 3 will be thrown on the next roll will pay out at 15-1.

# <u>7</u>

A bet that a 7 will be thrown on the next roll will pay out at 4-1.

# <u>11</u>

A bet that an 11 will be thrown on the next roll will pay out at 15-1.

# Craps 12

A bet that a 12 will be thrown on the next roll will pay out at 30-1.

# **Any Craps**

A bet that a 2, 3 or 12 will be thrown on the next roll will pay out at 7-1.

## **Field Bet**

A bet that a 2, 3, 4, 9, 10 or 11 will be thrown on the next roll; the 3, 4, 9, 10 and 11 will pay even money and the 1 and 12 will pay out at 2-1.

**How to Play Online Roulette** 

One of the things that makes Roulette such an incredibly entertaining and popular game

is its plethora of betting options. And on top of the dynamic game play, Caribbean Gold

Roulette also sports one of the most generous and forthcoming bonuses that you'll find

online.

Roulette is played by dripping a small metal ball into a spinning wheel that has numbers

and colors indicating odd or even. You make bets based on where you think the ball is

going to land, and when the wheel comes to a stop and the ball lands on a number, you

win if you bet on the number!

On the Roulette board is a series of specially marked numbers and boxes. When you want to

place a bet all you have to do is left click the mouse button until you have deposited the

desired number of chips, to reduce the number of chips all you have to do is right click.

Then press the SPIN button to begin the game.

If the number falls with in the range of any one of your bets then you have won.

**Roulette Bets** 

**Inside Bets or Straight Bets** 

A bet on a single number.

Split Bet or Two Number Bet

To bet on the ball landing on any two numbers, place your chips on the line between two

numbers.

Online Gold! How to Beat the Online Casinos! © 2016 Martin J Silverthorne All Rights Reserved

44

#### **Street Bet or Three Number Bet**

Three numbers in a row with one bet. To make this bet place your chip in the outside line of the row you want to bet on.

# **Corner or Square Bet**

Place your chip in the center of four numbers and if one of these numbers comes up you win.

#### The Six Numbers Bet

Allows you to bet on two rows of three numbers. Place your chip in between the outside line of the last numbers of the two rows.

## **Outside Bets / Any Red or Black**

These bets divide the roulette table into red and black. The bet is on either a black or red number coming up and is placed on either the red or black diamond. If 0 comes up the bet loses.

# Any Low Number or High Number Bet

These bets divide the roulette table into the numbers 1 - 18 and 19 - 36. The bet is on either a number from 1 to 18 or from 19 to 36 coming up and is placed on either the 1 to 18 or 19 to 36 rectangle. If 0 comes up the bet loses.

## **Any Even or Odd Bet**

These bets divide the roulette table into even and odd. The bet is on either an even or odd number coming up and is placed on either the even or odd rectangle. If 0 comes up the bet loses.

#### The Dozens Bet

These bets divide the roulette table into the numbers 1-12, 13-24, and 25-36. The bet is on either a number from 1 to 12 or from 13 to 24 or from 25 to 36 coming up and is placed on the 1st 12, 2nd 12, or 3rd 12 rectangle.

# **Column Bets**

These bets divide the roulette table into columns of 12 numbers. The bet is on any one of the three columns and is placed at the end of the column on the 2 to 1 rectangle.



# **How to Play Online Baccarat**

#### The Game of Baccarat

The game of Baccarat dates back to the 13th Century and is believed to have originated in Italy and was later introduced to France in the latter part of the century around 1480-1498. Baccarat made it's way to Britain and then to America where the game was introduced to casinos in the late 50's. Today casinos throughout the world including it's ever increasing popularity Asia and also the internet offer the game that was once only available to only the upper class aristocracy. There are three different variations of the game and they are baccarat chemin de fer (french version) also referred to as railway, baccarat banque (european version) also referred to as deux tableaux, and baccarat punto banco also referred to as North American baccarat.

Baccarat has one of the best player odds (a very low house edge) and the object of the game is very simple with only three possible results, 'Player', 'Banker' and 'Tie'. Players can wager on either of two hands on the table which is 'player' or the 'banker'. Pictures and 10s count as 0 and the object of the game is that the hand closer to 9 wins. Players can also bet on the side of the house, player or for a tie.

As casinos have evolved so have the games that we play and how we wager on them, the game of baccarat has been no exception and with the introduction of internet gambling we can expect that all casino games will continue to evolve as technology continues to develop along with the gaming experience.

#### **Baccarat Rules**

Knowing the rules of the game is not only important so it can be enjoyed to it's fullest but more so if you intend to wager, you don't have to be an expert but knowing the basics of baccarat is a good start.

Below are the key areas to understanding the rules of Baccarat as it is played in casinos throughout the United States:-

- · The Baccarat Table
- · Betting Rules & Hand Values

Lastly, but definately not least is mini-baccarat, same rules as American Baccarat however the table is somewhat smaller and there is only a single dealer handling the whole game which includes dealing the cards

# **How To Play Baccarat**

#### The Baccarat Table

The information provided below will give you a basic understanding of the rules of baccarat punto banco as it is played in casinos in the United States. We will be adding the rules to the two other baccarat variations baccarat chemin de fer and baccarat banque soon.

# **Learning To Play Baccarat**

Learning the game of Baccarat is fairly simple, unlike some other table games the layout of the baccarat table is simple to understand and become familiar with. Baccarat normally played in a separate area of the casino. There are three casino dealers and as many as 12 or 14 players. As the 'three' layout positions on the board would indicate there are only three types of bets available to players of the game and they are; banker, player and tie. On each side of the table there are seven numbered positions, 1-7 and 8-15 (excluding the number 13) with three betting areas associated with each number.

Three dealers work the table, in the example graphic above, you'll note two dealers in positions (1 & 2) and a croupier (caller) position (3) who is located at the opposite end of the table. The two dealers are responsible for taking player bets at their end of the table and the caller directs the play of the game and is responsible for calling the hands.

# **Betting Rules & Hand Values**

As mentioned earlier, there are three betting options on the baccarat table layout, they are; betting on "player", "banker" or betting on a "tie". The object of the game is to bet on the hand with the highest total. All casinos will set a table minimum and maximum and you can bet anywhere within that range when betting on the player's hand. The highest hand value you can have is nine, a two-card total of nine and eight is referred to as a "natural", the nine cannot be beaten. If both the bank and player have identical hands this is known as a tie and neither the bank or player wins.

- · If you place your chips in the "P L A Y E R S" area directly in front of you, you are betting on a player hand. If you win the "player" bet, ie: the player hand is greater than the dealers you will be paid even money and not changed any commission.
- · If you place your chips in the "B A N K E R S" area directly in front of you, you are betting on a banker hand. If you win the "banker" bet, ie: the banker hand is greater than the player's you will be paid even money and charged a commission fee of 5% on the winnings.

To bet on a "Tie", place your chips in the "TIE" area or a number corresponding to your seating position. A "Tie" result pays 8:1 and there are no commission fees. If you win the "tie" bet, ie: the banker and player hands are equal, you will be paid 8:1 without any commission fees. It should be noted however that "tie" bets have a very high house advantage and is known to be the worst possible bet on the baccarat table. In a "tie" situation, "player" and "banker" bets are returned.

#### The Deal

The cards are dealt firstly to the "Player" and then to the "Banker" one at a time until both have two cards. At this time the rules of play "Tableau" which is a table of play is used to determine whether any further cards are to be drawn. No more than three cards per hand

are drawn. The values of both cards in each hand are added together and the caller (croupier) calls the total and announces the winning hand as either "Player" or "Banker".

- At the start of the game, the Player and Banker hands are each dealt two cards.
- If the score of either hand totals 8 or 9, the game is over and no further cards are dealt to either hand.
- If neither hand scored 8 or 9, the game proceeds as follows:
- The Player goes first and must play according to the following rules:
- The Player hand draws another card if its total is 0-5, otherwise it does not draw another card. Play now proceeds to the banker.
- If the Banker hand totals 7, 8 or 9, the Banker does not get another card.
- If the Banker's first two cards total 0,1 or 2, then the Banker draws one card, otherwise, the Banker draws cards according to this table:

Banker	Player's Draw Card										
Total	-	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
9	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
8	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
7	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	D	D	-	-
5	D	-	-	-	-	D	D	D	D	-	-
4	D	-	-	D	D	D	D	D	D	-	-
3	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	-	D
2	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D
1	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D
0	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D

# **Card Values**

- Pictures and 10s count as 0. If the initial hand totals 8 or 9 no further cards are drawn.
- An initial "Player" total of 0, 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5, the "Player" draws another card.
- An initial "Player" total of 6 or 7, the "Player" stands and doesn't draw any further card.
- An initial "Player" total of 8 or 9, (a natural) neither the "Player" nor the "Banker" draw any further cards.
- An initial "Banker" total of 0, 1 or 2, the "Banker" draws another card.
- An initial "Banker" total of 3, the "Banker" draws another card but only if the "Player's" third card is not an 8.
- An initial "Banker" total of 4, the "Banker" draws another card when the "Player's" third card is a 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 or 7.
- An initial "Banker" total of 5, the "Banker" draws another card when the "Player's" third card is a 4, 5, 6, or 7.
- An initial "Banker" total of 6, the "Banker" draws another card when the "Player's" third card is a 6 or 7.

- An initial "Banker" total of 7, the "Banker" stands and doesn't draw any further cards.
- An initial "Banker" total of 8 or 9, this is a natural and neither the "Player" nor the "Banker" draw further cards.
- An initial "Banker" total of 0, 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5 and the "Player's" initial total is 6 or 7 and stands, the "Banker" draws another card.

An initial "Banker" total of 6 must stand if the "Player's" initial total is 6 or 7.



# **Online Baccarat Screen View**

# **How to Play Online Blackjack**

Blackjack can be played with one to eight ordinary decks of cards.

Cards of rank 2 through 10 are counted according to their face value.

All face cards are counted as 10 points.

Aces can be worth either 1 or 11 points.

The highest hand in blackjack is an ace and any 10-point card and is called a blackjack. A winning blackjack pays 3:2. If both player and dealer have a blackjack the bet is a push.

Aside from a blackjack, a winning hand pays even money. The player wins if his hand has more points than the dealer, without going over 21. Thus, a 21-point hand is the highest and is why the game is sometimes called 21.

If either the player or dealer go over 21, it is a break or bust and a busted hand automatically loses. If both the player and the dealer bust the player loses. Herein lies the house advantage. If the player and the dealer tie, the bet is a push.

A round of blackjack begins with each player placing a bet in the circle or logo directly in front of him. Then the dealer will give each player and himself two cards.

Player cards are usually dealt face up. One dealer card is dealt face up (the up card) and the other face down (the hole card). If the dealer has a ten or an ace as the up card, it is possible he has a blackjack, in which case all player hands will lose except those with another blackjack. In the U.S. the dealer will check for blackjack immediately, if one is possible, and will collect all losing bets immediately if he does have a blackjack.

In the event the dealer has an ace as the up card he will allow the players to insure their hands against a blackjack. This is much like any insurance policy in which you are betting something bad will happen. The insurance bet in blackjack pays 2:1 if the dealer has a blackjack. If the dealer has an ace showing and a player has a blackjack the dealer may ask "even money?" This is because if the player has a blackjack the net result of both the blackjack and the insurance bet will be an even money win regardless of whether the dealer has a blackjack. After all players have had a chance to accept or decline insurance the dealer will check the hole card.

After it has been established that the dealer does not have a blackjack, the players in turn may play their hands. The following options are available to each player:

**Stand**: If the player is satisfied with his hand as-is, he may stand pat. To signify you wish to stand, wave your hand as if to wave the dealer away. In a single deck game, tuck your cards face down under your bet.

**Hit:** If the player wishes to take another card, he may continue to do so until he either stands or busts. To signify you wish to hit, tap the table with your finger. In a single deck game, scrape your cards lightly against the felt

.

**Double:** If the player feels he needs one and only one more card then he may double his bet and be dealt one more card, good or bad. This option is only offered on the first two cards, and sometimes on the first two cards after splitting. To signify you wish to double, place another wager next to your original wager of equal value. In single deck, place your cards face up by your bet.

**Split:** If the player's first two cards are of equal point value he may split them into two hands. In this event each card is the first card of a new hand. The player must also make another wager, of equal value to the first wager, for the second hand. Splitting after splitting is allowed; however, resplitting aces is often an exception. The player may

usually split up to 2 or 3 times if another splitting opportunity arises. Doubling after splitting is usually but not always allowed. To signify you wish to split, put the additional wager next to the original wager. In single deck, place your cards face up by your bet.

**Surrender:** Finally, some casinos offer the player the option to surrender on the first two cards. If the player does not like his prospects he may forfeit half the bet as well as his cards. This option is generally only offered after the dealer checks for blackjack, known as "late surrender."

After all players have played their hands, from the dealer's left to right, the dealer will play his hand. The dealer has no free will but must always play by certain house rules. Usually the rule is that the dealer must hit until he reaches a score of 17 or more. Some casinos stipulate that if the dealer has a soft 17, an ace and any number of cards totaling 6, he must also hit. If the dealer busts, all players that did not bust automatically win.

# **Blackjack Basic Strategy**

The most important thing to know about blackjack is the basic strategy. This strategy is simply the best way to play every possible situation, without any knowledge of the distribution of the rest of the cards in the deck.

We have a number of playing strategy charts in this book, one for each version of online blackjack. To use one of these strategy charts look up your hand along the left vertical edge and the dealer's up card along the top. In both cases an A stands for ace. From top to bottom are the hard totals, soft totals, and splittable hands.

Rule variations can have an effect on some borderline situations. The most flexible rules are the number of decks, whether the dealer hits or stands on a soft 17, and whether doubling is allowed after splitting.

The best way I have found to memorize the basic strategy is to notice patterns and to try to understand why you should play every situation as the chart says. Then make flash cards and practice with them until. Using flash cards is superior to dealing cards to yourself as the soft totals do not occur often enough to learn the strategy by card dealing.

# **Rule Variations**

Rule variations will have an effect on the player's expected return. The table below shows the effect on the player's return under various rules assuming that correct basic strategy is used.

These changes are relative to the following Atlantic City rules: 8 decks, dealer stands on soft 17, player may double on any first two cards, player can double after splitting, player may split to 4 hands.

# **Effect of Rule Variations on Player's Return**

Rule	Effect
Blackjacks pay 2 to 1	+2.27%
Five card Charlie*	+1.46%
Suited blackjacks pay 2 to 1	+0.57%
Player 21-points is automatic winner	+0.54%
Early surrender against ace	+0.39%
Early surrender against ten	+0.24%
Player may double on any number of cards	+0.23%
Ace and 10 after splitting aces is a blackjack	+0.19%
Player may draw to split aces	+0.19%
Six card Charlie*	+0.16%
Player may re-split aces	+0.08%
Late surrender against ten	+0.07%
Seven card Charlie*	+0.01%
Late surrender against ace	+0.00%
Dealer must stop with six cards	+0.00%
Late surrender after splitting	+0.00%
Split to only 2 hands	-0.01%
No-peek: ace showing	-0.01%
Player may double on 9-11 only	-0.09%
No-peek: ten showing	-0.10%
Player may not re-split	-0.10%
European no hole card	-0.11%
Player may not double after splitting	-0.14%
Player may double on 10,11 only	-0.18%
Dealer hits on soft 17	-0.22%
Blackjack pays 6-5	-1.39%
Player loses 17 ties	-1.87%
Blackjacks pay 1 to 1	-2.27%
Player loses 17,18 ties	-3.58%
Player loses 17-19 ties	-5.30%
Player loses 17-20 ties	-8.38%
Player loses 17-21 ties	-8.86%
Dealer bust on 22 is a push	-9.53%

The "no peek" rule applies when:

- 1. the dealer does not peek for a blackjack or does not deal a hole card at all,
- 2. the player doubles or splits,
- 3. the dealer gets a blackjack, and
- 4. the player loses the total amount bet. This is the case under normal European rules.

However, at many Internet casinos the rules are different and the dealer peeks for blackjack with an ace but not a 10, or vise versa. To accommodate these variations in rules I am showing the no peek rule according to the up card.

# Insurance

Do not take insurance, even if you have a blackjack. Card counters can get away with making smart insurance bets when the deck is rich in tens but the non-counting player should always decline it. The following table shows the house edge on the insurance bet depending on the number of decks used.

**House Edge on Insurance** 

Number	House
of Decks	Edge
1	5.882%
2	6.796%
4	7.246%
6	7.395%
8	7.470%

# A Simplified Blackjack Playing Strategy

## **Hit or Stand Rules:**

**Rule 1:** If your total is 11 or less (counting an ace as one) take a card.

How to Remember: If it won't break, hit it.

**Exceptions**: Stand with ace-7 = 18, ace-8 = 19, ace-9 = 20: and of course ace-10, which is a blackjack.

How to Remember: Anything 18 or over is a good hand. Keep it.

The rest of the Hit/Stand plays depend on the dealer's up card. Rather than worry about every possible card the dealer may have, we'll put the dealer's up card into one of two classes. Anything between a 2 and a 6 (inclusive) is a weak hand for the dealer. Seven through ace is a strong hand for the dealer.

## Against the dealer's weak hand:

**Rule 2:** Don't hit anything 12 or over.

**How to Remember:** Don't take a chance on breaking when the dealer has a weak hand. Give the dealer a chance to break.

# Against the dealer's strong hand:

**Rule 3:** Hit until you have 17 or better

**How to Remember:** The dealer has a strong hand: you have to take some chances.

# **Doubling Down:**

**Rule 4:** Always double down with 11.

**How to Remember:** You have a strong hand and should bet as much as you can.

**Rule 5:** Double down with 10, unless the dealer has a 10 or an ace.

**How to Remember:** You have a better hand than the dealer and should bet as much as you can.

Rule 6: Double down with nine against the dealer's weak hands of two through six.

**How to Remember**: You have a better hand than the dealer and should bet as much as you can.

# **Splitting Pairs:**

Rule 7: Always split aces and eights. Don't split any other pair.

**How to Remember:** For aces, you are trading one bad hand for the possibility of two good hands. For eights, you are trading one terrible hand for two not-so-bad hands.

# **Insurance and Even Money:**

Rule 8: Never take insurance on even money on blackjacks.

**How to Remember:** It's a sucker bet.

# **A Simplified Playing Strategy**

Your		Dealer's Card								
Hand	Dealer's Weak Cards					Dealer's Strong Cards				
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	A
3-8	H	H	Н	H	H	H	H	Н	H	H
9	D	D	D	D	D	H	H	H	H	H
10	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	H	H
11	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D
12	S	S	S	S	S	Н	H	Н	H	H
13	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H
14	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H
15	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H
16	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H
17-21	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S
A,2	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
A,3	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
A,4	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
A,5	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
A.6	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
A,7	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S
A,8	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S
2,2	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
3,3	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
4,4	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
5,5	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	H	H
6,6	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
7,7	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
8,8	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
9,9	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S
10,10	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S
A,A	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P

# **Playing Strategy Legend**

H	Hit
S	Stand
D	Double if allowed, else hit
Ds	Double if allowed, else stand
P	Split
H/P	Split if double after split, else hit
H/R	Surrender if allowed, else split
S/R	Surrender if allowed, else stand
P/R	Surrender if allowed, else split

# A General Multiple Deck Blackjack Playing Strategy

# General Multiple Deck Blackjack Rules The following rules are assumed for the General Blackjack Strategy:

- 1. Four or more decks are used
- 2. The dealer hits on soft 17
- 3. The player may double on any first two cards
- 4. The player may double after splitting a pair
- 5. The player may split only once
- 6. No surrender is offered
- 7. The dealer checks his hole card for a blackjack

The best playing strategy follows:

# **Playing Strategy for General Multiple Deck Games**

Your Hand				Г	ealer's	Card				
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	A
5-8	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H	H
9	D	D	D	D	D	H	Н	H	Н	H
10	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	H	H
11	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D
12	H	H	S	S	S	H	Η	H	H	H
13	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H
14	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H
15	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H/R
16	S	S	S	S	S	H	H	H	H	H/R
17	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S/R
A,2	H	H	H	D	D	H	H	H	H	H
A,3	H	H	H	D	D	H	Η	H	H	H
A,4	H	Н	D	D	D	H	Η	H	H	H
A,5	H	H	D	D	D	H	Η	H	H	H
A.6	H	D	D	D	D	H	Η	H	H	H
A,7	Ds	Ds	Ds	Ds	Ds	S	S	H	H	H
A,8	S	S	S	S	Ds	S	S	S	S	S
2,2	P	P	P	P	P	P	Н	H	H	H
3,3	P	P	P	P	P	P	Н	H	H	H
4,4	H	H	P	P	H/P	H/P	Η	H	H	H
5,5	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	H	H
6,6	P	P	P	P	P	P	Н	H	H	H
7,7	P	P	P	P	P	P	Η	H	H	H
8,8	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P/R
9,9	P	P	P	P	P	S	P	P	S	S
10,10	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S
A,A	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P

Please note that the table does not display all hands. You should always hit on any hard hand totaling 8 or less.

# **Playing Strategy Legend**

H	Hit
S	Stand
D	Double if allowed, else hit
Ds	Double if allowed, else stand
P	Split
H/P	Split if double after split, else hit
H/R	Surrender if allowed, else split
S/R	Surrender if allowed, else stand
P/R	Surrender if allowed, else split

# **How We Selected the Best Online Casinos**

We were very selective in picking our top group of online casinos. Casinos making the final cut are only a comparative handful of the total online casinos

While picking a suitable casino can be a matter of individual choice, there are a number of attributes that are important before you risk any money playing in a casino.

Playing in a well known casino with a good record of dealing with its customers is very important. Casinos with numerous unresolved complaints were eliminated from consideration.

We also checked on the financial stability and reliability of each casino. Included in this was its reliability, ability to pay out winnings, legality of ownership and its operations.

To make our final cut, it was paramount that the casino's service must be accessible and satisfactory. We also placed great emphasis on the manner in which each casino responds to difficulties and how it handles payments to its customers. The ability to communicate with the casino was considered very important and we felt that the ability to contact a casino by telephone in addition to email was very important.

The recommendations of players using our strategies and playing online received the greatest weight. Almost without exception each of the casinos making the final cut are those where our players have been successful and have had good winning experiences using one of our recommended gambling strategies.

In addition to all of the above considerations, we also used a very specific list of criteria which had to be met in order to be considered for safe and reliable roulette play.

# The Casino's Location

Casinos in certain jurisdictions are better regulated than casinos in other jurisdictions. We prefer casinos in countries that are known to have casinos that are reputable and honest. Casinos in the United Kingdom and Costa Rica are two of the preferred countries. Casinos in third world countries without established track records were rejected. So too were casinos operating from Russia and certain other countries where fraud and deceit are all too common.

# The Casino's Software

The software used by a casino is critical. As a minimum the software should generate results that assure the player of fairness. The company offering the software should be well established and its software must have been audited and verified accurate and fair by an independent accounting firm performing an audit. Casinos operating with odd-ball software or proprietary software were not rated as highly, although if we had specific favorable playing experiences we considered them. We are not saying the proprietary software must automatically be suspect, we simply felt that we were not willing to take the risk when there are so many other choices with lower risk.

# The Casino Must Allow Free Play

Casinos making our final cut all offer the player the chance to try out the software and experience the games before depositing any funds. All of our selected casinos allow practice play.

# Offering Fair Versions of the Major Las Vegas Table Games Is a Must

Casinos making our select cut of casinos offer fair versions of craps, blackjack, roulette and baccarat. For example, many of our selected casinos offer European roulette. The reason is simple – this is the version of roulette offering the best odds. Why fight the 5.26% house edge of the American game using double-zero wheels when you can play a version with

odds a little over one percent? If you are a roulette player, you should always pick single-zero roulette games played with European rules.

# The Casino Must Be Easy to Contact and Offer Good Support

Our selected casinos offer multiple ways of contact including toll free telephone numbers. Many online casinos only offer contact by email and/or chat rooms. That's fine, but we know that many of our players prefer to talk to a human being if they have a problem, question or issue. Many of our selected casinos can be contacted by phone as well as email.

In addition, each of our selected casinos is known to offer good customer support. We consider this a must with an online casino.

# The Casino's Primary Language is English and It Accepts US Dollars

Approximately 84% of the online bets are made by US players. It is paramount that our select casinos be in the English language and accept US dollars.

# The Casino Must Accept US Players

In 2006 the United States passed the Unlawful Internet Gambling Act of 2006. The focus of this act is not to criminalize individuals, but to close down most ways players living in the US use to transfer cash to and from online casinos.

In addition to this act, several states in the US have passed laws directed at restricting online gambling. These states are Illinois, Indiana, Louisiana, Michigan, Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Oregon, South Dakota, Wisconsin and Washington state.

In reaction to both the federal and state laws many casinos have stopped accepting US players. We felt that only casinos that are still open to US players should make our final cut and each of the casinos recommended in this book are still open to US players.

We have more on the current legal environment in other parts of this book. This situation is changing on almost a daily basis and you will want to use the resources listed in this book to determine the current status of online play before you risk any money online.

# How to Win at Online Gambling

In order to win at online gambling, you need to use a strategy with a proven track record of successfully winning online.

Silverthorne Publications has spent years evaluating hundreds of different gambling strategies for play in both land-based and online casinos. Out of our extensive research, a relative handful of strategies have proven dependable enough that we know we can rely on them to win at certain casino games.

Our approach to evaluating any strategy entails the strategy passing a number of tests. We recommend only strategies that exceed our high standards in each of the following areas.

- 1. The strategy must be easy to learn and practical.
- 2. It must produce consistent results.
- 3. The results of using the strategy must be repeatable by anyone who learns it.
- 4. It must win in short-term play.
- 5. It must be usable with a small bankroll.
- 6. It must perform well in online casinos.
- 7. The strategy must pass a battery of our logical tests.
- 8. The strategy must be tested in real casino play.
- 9. Our manual must be easy to read, and the strategy must be taught with many examples so that even beginners can learn to use it.
- 10. The strategies must be delivered in convenient downloadable form.
- 11. Any strategies we offer must come with complete 100% guarantees of complete satisfaction with full money back privileges.

Let's take a look at each of these criteria in greater detail.

# 1. The strategy must be easy to learn and practical.

There are many gambling strategies, investment models, trading formulas and other methods that have been developed as "sure fire" ways to make money. Unfortunately, most of them are not very reliable and may be extremely difficult to use in the real world.

Some of the card counting methods developed for blackjack are perfect examples of systems that have become so elaborate that it is doubtful if more than a handful of persons could even master them well enough to use under real playing conditions.

Many authors of blackjack strategies concentrated on making their creations more and more refined to the point that they lost any connection with real world blackjack. Even worse, many of these authors only "played" blackjack using complex computer simulations they used to discover new playing variations or tricks to incorporate into their already hopelessly complex strategies.

We have discovered several blackjack strategies that meet or exceed all of our standards. The Power Blackjack Strategy is one such strategy.

Here are a few of the characteristics of this powerful, yet easy to learn strategy –

- It does not use card counting.
- It is not like any previously published system.
- It is a system which produces steady, predictable winnings.
- Five dollar bettors can easily make \$154 an hour in net winnings!
- Twenty-five dollar bettors can clear \$770 an hour!
- Black chip players, playing with \$100 chips, can easily make over \$3,000 an hour!

# 2. The gambling strategy must produce consistent results.

Many gambling or trading strategies produce profits, but only when conditions are just right. As an example of this, consider most of the craps systems that have been sold over the years. Typically, they are systems designed to be profitable when a shooter is making lots of points and is "rolling numbers" at the table.

Unfortunately, this is not the typical state of most craps tables. They are usually either slow or very choppy, favoring neither pass line nor don't pass players. Players using systems that work well on hot craps tables, usually lose money at other times.

Of course the persons using these strategies tend to remember the few times that they did well with these strategies and continue to use the same strategy, even though they are losing most of the time with it.

There is a better way. <u>The Silverthorne System</u> is a strategy developed many years ago that does well at craps regardless of the table conditions.

It is a consistent performer that many of my students use to make \$1,000 a day in profits when playing in land-based craps games. When used in online craps games, profits of \$2,500 a day are easy to reach.

When you use this strategy, you will play for pre-set profit targets. All play is based on using predictable methods to hit session and daily profit goals.

For example, if you want to make \$1,000 a day, you can do it in a relaxed and fascinating manner. You may hit your daily goal in two hours or it may take you four or five hours, but you will hit it! That is what makes this system unique. Most systems rely on losses to determine session lengths. Because losses are small, infrequent and controllable, this system absorbs any losses and allows you to focus on winning.

It is a very consistent performer and easily exceeds our criteria for producing consistent profits.

# 3. The strategy must be consistent enough that anyone using it can achieve the same results.

If you have ever tried a strategy which was represented to win and found that your results were much different than those represented as possible, then you will appreciate our testing for consistency of performance.

Our thinking is as follows: If a gambling strategy or a trading system is profitable, then it should be profitable for anyone who learns to use it. This is one of our main gripes when we evaluate potential trading or gambling strategies – we can't achieve the same results that the author shows for the strategy.

There can be many reasons for this:

The results presented to us may be tainted and not be representative of real world play.

Or, the results may have been "hand-picked" to present the strategy in a more favorable light than its real capabilities.

Or, the creator of the strategy may have had some kind of lucky streak when he achieved the results presented. If this is the case, unless you somehow have the same luck, your results are going to be very different that the ones claimed by the author.

Let me give you a couple of examples of strategies we tested that were able to meet our criteria of consistency of results.

Karl Von Schiller developed a winning blackjack strategy for online blackjack games. His approach is unique in that he tailored his system to actually match the software used by different online casinos to power their online blackjack games.

You may not have thought much about it, but every online casino has a software developer who has developed and who maintains the games the casino offers.

Karl is one of the few experts to figure out that to win at online blackjack, you need to defeat the software not just the game of blackjack.

Karl believes that to win at online blackjack, you should use a tailor-made strategy to match the software used by the casino where you are playing.

This may sound a little complicated, but he does an excellent job in simplifying the whole process in his <u>Blackjack Master Strategy Course</u>. We use his system ourselves and highly recommend it.

Another good example of a strategy that produces very consistent winnings is Gambling's Secret Formula.

This strategy is so powerful that anyone can use it to turn \$60 into \$24,242 a month, every single month.

This strategy is perfected for casino games with even-money wagers. <u>Gambling's Secret Formula</u> simply overwhelms the games of craps, roulette, baccarat and mini-baccarat. We have done extensive testing to support everything I am going to tell you. I have documented results of over 2,000 games played using this strategy. These results show without a doubt that –

- If you play craps in a land-based casino, using just \$5 bets, will make \$101.00 an hour using this strategy.
- If you use the same strategy online making \$5 bets, and you will make from \$606 to \$808 an hour.

- If you apply Gambling's Secret Formula to any version of Roulette played in a land-based casino, making \$5 wagers, you will make \$151.50 an hour.
- If you play roulette online, making the same \$5 wagers, you will bring in over \$800 an hour.
- When you use this strategy at mini-baccarat in a brick and mortar casino, you will average \$202 an hour in pure profits.
- Playing mini-baccarat in an online casino, again making just \$5 bets, you will easily bring in \$809 to \$847 an hour in pure profits!

Karl Von Schiller, the creator of this strategy, said this about its performance –

"I have students right now playing in the United States, the United Kingdom, Germany, France, South Africa, Australia and Singapore bringing in amounts they would have considered outrageous just a few short months ago."

#### 4. The strategy must win in short-term play.

I am fond of gambling systems that win in very short time periods. Over our many years of testing, we have yet to find a single winning strategy that is not what I call a "hit and run strategy." By hit and run, I mean that it is possible to play a casino game for a fairly short interval, say twenty to forty minutes, and then pull off with a nice win.

My friend, George Stearn, who often helps us evaluate gambling strategies, had this to say about how important the hit and run aspect is:

"My years of experience in gambling have taught me that to win consistently at the casino table games, you have got to be able to play, pick up a win, and then pull off

with your winnings. Any system that requires you to play hours in order to win is going to get ground down by the house edge and is likely to be a net loser."

One of the greatest hit and run gambling strategies of all time is the Target Roulette Strategy.

If you want a proven way to pick up \$100 in profits for every ten to fifteen minutes of online play, this is the strategy you want to use.

The <u>Target Roulette Strategy</u> uses a simple, but proven, method of targeting certain numbers on every roulette wheel and then using this knowledge to run up huge winnings. There is never any reason to stand around and record roulette spins.

With this dynamic method, you can start beating the roulette game as soon as you begin playing! Best of all, there is not a thing the casinos can do to stop you!

Using this proven system of finding the key numbers, the winnings are truly phenomenal.

- Five-dollar bettors win over \$300 an hour!
- Wager with \$25 chips and win \$1,500 an hour!
- You can easily win \$5,000 a day without even breaking into a sweat.

I have never seen a more powerful proven way to win huge amounts of money in just a short time period. And the thing I like the best about the Target Roulette Strategy is the very low risk! With a documented win rate of over 98%, you won't find a more consistent performer than Target Roulette.

#### 5. The strategy must be usable with a small bankroll.

I hate to continue to pick on blackjack strategies, but the card counting strategies which have been touted for over forty years as the way to win at blackjack perfectly illustrate how unrealistic the bankroll requirements for a gambling strategy can be.

I know that people who don't know what card counting is really about have distorted ideas that a card counter can take a small amount of cash and almost magically run this into thousands of dollars. The real truth about card counting is not nearly as exciting as this.

Card counters are essentially "grinders" who have to play for a long, long time period to have any hope of winning.

This requirement alone is enough for me to discard card counting, since it doesn't meet my requirement of being a quick winner using hit and run tactics.

It gets even worse with card counting. In order to have any real chance of surviving the fluctuations of erratic wins and losses, you have to have a bankroll of at least \$100,000 in order to have much of a chance of winning. And, the few experts who are willing to be truthful about card counting will reluctantly admit that "\$250,000 is really what is needed to succeed as a card counter."

Let me tell you about a method that beats every blackjack card counting system ever created and that you can use with as little as \$90.

If you would like a rock solid way to turn \$90 into \$18,791 every month without fail, then you won't go wrong with <u>Blackjack's Secret Formula</u>.

Once you learn it, you will be able to rapidly build your own fortune anywhere in the world.

Russell Hunter developed this remarkable strategy. Russell said,

"My discovery may be the greatest single moneymaker of all time. And, since there are literally thousands and thousands of blackjack games (both in land-based and in online casinos) just waiting to be beaten, you will have almost endless opportunities to make just about any amount of money you want."

Here's what Madison P. of Detroit, Michigan said about her experiences with this strategy –

"I have been using Blackjack's Secret Formula with great success. I play blackjack on the weekends and I average making \$6,000 to \$7,000 a month. I just quit my job as a receptionist of an HMO.

"Playing blackjack is by far the best job I ever had." Madison P. - Detroit, Michigan

Based on the experiences of hundreds of our students, I am very confident that this formula will work for you too –

- This formula is completely perfected. You won't have to try out something that is not totally proven to work. Blackjack's Secret Formula is 100% proven to perform exactly as represented.
- This approach to blackjack is not like other strategies that require you to find perfect conditions before they will work. The "formula" works on any blackjack game.
- You won't have to develop a phenomenal memory or practice for hours like the card counting systems. In fact, even if you have never played blackjack, you will be able to start winning within an hour or two after you learn about the "formula."

• And, it doesn't take much money to get started. If you can spare just \$90, you have more than enough to start bringing in monthly profits of over \$18,000 a month.

Are you ready to change your life? Here's just some of what you will learn in the extraordinary manual revealing Blackjack's Secret Formula –

- How to turn \$90 into \$18,791 every month easily and safely.
- How to use Limit Betting to amass large profits with very little risk of loss.
- How to play just two hours a day online and easily clear \$1,000 a day in profits (If you want to make a lot more, I'll show you how to do that too.)
- How to determine the Advantage Point in every blackjack game and start raking in huge winnings almost like magic.
- How to use the formula technique of Profit Harvesting to make sure that you never let the casinos take back much of your profits.
- How to use Blackjack's Secret Formula in every blackjack situation. You'll be able to beat single deck games, two-deck games, six and eight deck games, games played with European rules with no hole card and every other version of blackjack offered even Spanish 21!
- How to make a real fortune online. You'll even discover the very best online casinos where you can make almost unlimited profits.
- How to play with complete confidence that you will win. With <u>Blackjack's Secret</u>
   Formula, there is never any guesswork of any kind.

Russell's manual is very, very good. He will show you how to win at blackjack, session after session, with great ease.

#### 6. The strategy must perform well in online casinos as well as land-based ones.

Let's face it, there are a number of valid casino winning strategies that only apply to landbased games.

Here are some examples of strategies that can only be used in land-based casino games –

- Every blackjack strategy that depends on dealer mistakes, card counting, shuffle tracking, hole card peeking, the big player strategy, mid shuffle entry techniques and so on.
- Roulette strategies that rely on dealer signatures, biased wheels or other attributes of the game requiring the existence of an actual spinning wheel, bouncing ball and human dealer.
- Craps strategies dependent on the shooter's ability to control the dice, physical defects in either the dice or the table or collusion between the player and a dealer.
- All other systems or strategies dependent upon the existence of physical tables, dealers, balls, cards or other devices integral to the operation of a land-based game.

Unfortunately, many gambling systems offered don't disclose whether they only apply to physical games. When we present a favorably reviewed strategy, we are always careful to document if the strategy is limited to only land-based games or can be used equally well in the online versions of the game.

A good place to find a selection of excellent strategies for online play is in our own <u>Online Gambling Toolkit.</u>

The toolkit covers the online games of craps, roulette, baccarat, mini-baccarat and even blackjack. The key to this highly developed money-making method is that when you use it, you will gain an edge over the Internet casinos. This may be hard to believe, but the results have been 100% authenticated and proven to be true. Because you gain a true mathematical edge using these techniques, there is no question that you will be a long-term winner using these refined tactics.

Here's what one novice gambler said, surprised at how easy it is to make money using this Toolkit –

"Just wanted to let you know I did purchase the Online Gambling Toolkit . . . I have only used your strategies for a few days and I am up \$1000 above and beyond my original deposit!!!

"So far it is the best proven strategy I have found! I always doubt these testimonials when I read them but this is truly amazing...and profitable! Thanks for the wonderful information!"

Donna Jo B."
Port Neches, Texas

#### 7. The strategy must pass our battery of logical tests.

Some slots players win once wearing some article of clothing and decide that they must continue to wear the same thing if they want to continue being lucky. Perhaps that accounts for some of the goofy things people wear in a casino.

Now, I don't care if you want to wear a sombrero when you gamble or carry a rabbit's foot or touch your lucky coin when you roll the dice. These are purely personal choices. Maybe they work for you. However, I wouldn't base a gambling system on wearing your lucky hat.

You would probably be astonished at some of the strange things people decide are important to winning at gambling.

I have seen systems based on "lucky numbers." By the way, that's how many people play the lottery – they pick their lucky numbers.

I have seen systems based on astrology. If you are a Virgo, then today might be your lucky day.

There have been systems designed based on some kind of rhythm of numbers or patterns that are supposed to repeat. I could go on and on listing these kinds of "systems."

As you can well imagine, you won't win much money with my lucky hat or my horoscope. Likewise, there are no magic numbers that you can always use to win.

That's why you will never see me recommending any of these systems. These kinds of systems are base left in the category of entertainment. However, since my intent, and I hope your intent, is to make some serious money off of the casinos, we won't include any of these lucky or otherwise types of systems in our battery of weapons that we depend on to work for us.

If you want to try a system based on pure scientific analysis, I recommend the <u>Neural Strategy</u>. Based on a complex computer based analysis called a Neural Network, this strategy is designed to win at craps, roulette and all of the forms of baccarat.

This unusual strategy wins by identifying the "patterns" implicit in each game, and then it shows you exactly how to overcome the house edge. By knowing how to spot and bet patterns, you will be using the safest method known to take the gamble out of gambling.

Here's what one user said about his experiences using this solid strategy –

"Before getting your Neural Strategy I never thought much about patterns in casino games. However, I have been using your strategy at mini-baccarat and winning over 90% of my sessions.

"I especially appreciate your upgrades to the Neural Strategy. This is one very solid gambling strategy."

Larry G. – Summit Hill, Pennsylvania

#### 8. The strategy is tested in real casino play.

You may not have thought much about this, but the typical gambling, or even investment strategy, is a theoretical one. By that I mean that it is a paper and pencil type of creation that has seen little, if any, use in real casinos.

I want you to think back to when you first learned to ride a bike. You probably didn't spend much time studying the theory of peddling. Or, an analysis of how to mount and dismount a bike. Or, how to plot a bike trip..

You got on, fell off a number of times, and eventually learned all of the complex aspects of starting, peddling, steering, turning, stopping, and getting off without falling to the ground.

I think that this is a pretty good analogy of how we test a gambling strategy. After taking a look at all of the technical stuff – like checking that the bike has two wheels and a set of handlebars and brakes, we ultimately "take a ride" in the real world.

In the world of casino systems, we try out the system. I don't want you to get the impression that I run out to a local casino and start risking real money every time we want to try out something different at gambling. We go through all of the steps I have been discussing with you. We have found that if a system doesn't win in a simulated test, it won't win in a casino. However, the converse is not necessarily true –

Just because a system works in a computer game or under other controlled conditions doesn't mean it will work in real casino play.

That's why, before we put our stamp of approval on any gambling strategy, we try it out – in real casino play.

One of the reasons I can be so confident when I tell you about how a system will perform is that by the time we get to the point of releasing a system to our clients, we know it forwards and backwards.

Since I can't possibly do everything myself, I have a number of associates who help me test and evaluate systems. One thing you can be certain of is that I, and many of my friends and associates, have used a strategy in many different casinos for many, many games before it receives our approval that it is ready for your use.

<u>Power Craps</u> is one of our thoroughly tested and proven strategies that I have a lot of faith in. One Power Craps user said –

"If You Would Like to Make From \$152.22 to \$2,258.60 an hour, safely, quickly and in the most pleasant way you can imagine, then the Power Craps Strategy is for you!"

This is the same highly dependable and very consistent system that my friends and I use to . . .

- Win \$147.26 an hour making minimum bets in land-based casinos, hour after hour, day after day, and week after profitable week!
- Consistently make \$442.34 an hour playing on the Internet making just \$5 wagers.

• Build up our bankrolls to higher and higher levels that multiply our "earning rate" even higher.

 Create reliable sources of income that are so dependable that one of my associates, Ross M., called it "the quickest source of cash short of robbing banks."

Furthermore, it is so consistent that I can tell you when you use it, you will make an average return of 30.4% per hour on the amount of money you "invest" in any game.

This is another one of our strategies that offers stellar performance in both land-based and online games. What's more, the Power Craps course is so detailed that even if you don't know a thing about craps, you will quickly learn to use this strategy to take large winnings from the casinos.

9. Our strategy must be easy to read and come with enough examples that even beginners can follow it.

When we finally decide that we will publish one of the few gambling strategies that make it through our battery of tests, we make sure that we do the job right.

Our goal in publishing a gambling strategy is to make sure that it is clear enough that anyone can follow it – even rank beginners.

Our manuals come with a lot more than a brief description of how to use a strategy –

• We give complete information on how to play the game.

• We give detailed step-by-step instructions with lots of examples of how to use the strategy.

- We furnish examples of actual games played.
- We give complete information on how to adjust the play to fit just about every bankroll level – including play for very small bankrolls.
- We tell you exactly how to manage your money when you use the strategy so that you
  will maximize winnings and reduce losing to an absolute minimum.
- Finally, we give you lots of information about where you can use the strategy successfully – including the names of online casinos where we have used the strategy and won!

There is no question that we put a lot of time and effort into our publications. But, you wouldn't expect any less from us would you?

#### 10. The strategies are delivered in convenient downloadable form.

We prefer to deliver our books in downloadable, or e-book form. There are several advantages to you to using this format:

- a. You will gain immediate access to a book as soon as you order it. Our order processing system is totally automated so that as soon as an online order is approved (usually in just a few seconds), you browser will show a download page with links to the book you ordered.
- b. By publishing in e-book form we can offer books in very small numbers at reasonable costs, whereas the cost of publishing books in small batches of 500 or less is much higher for printed books. We pass on our savings to you so that information normally costing hundreds of dollars we can offer at much lower prices.

Our e-books are published in Adobe Reader format (.pdf). This is the easiest to use and most widely accepted format for reading e-books. I choose it because it is the best format for

viewing online books and it is compatible with various operating systems – Windows, UNIX and the Apple systems.

With our books, you can read each of the books on your computer or print them if you wish. I recommend that you print the books and place them in notebooks for convenient reference.

Not only are they easier to read when printed, you won't have to worry about losing the books if you computer fails.

Want to learn about a terrific roulette strategy that wins in both land-based and online roulette games?

Let me share with you some information about a roulette strategy developed by C. Frank LaMarca. <u>LaMarca's Power Roulette</u> is so powerful that even a person who has never played roulette can learn to make the Power Bet and turn \$80 into \$21,681 every month."

Here's what Irv N., from Lubbock, Texas, shared about his experiences with Power Roulette –

"So far I have cleared a little over \$29,000 using your Power Roulette Strategy."

"Frank, I can't thank you enough for letting me join your group of roulette students. I am making more money, more quickly than I ever believed possible.

"Let me give you some specifics. So far I am up over \$29,000 in just six weeks. Best of all, I am following your advice to play online and I have settled into a daily routine of spending two to three hours at my home computer and earning over \$1,000 in clear profits.

"Anyone who believes that gambling is too risky just hasn't experienced the results of using your Power Roulette Strategy.

This strategy is a rock solid profit-maker that offers benefits almost no other profit seeking venture can claim –

- It is very easy to learn and use. (You'll be up and running in less than an hour.)
- It takes no particular skills to learn and use. All you have to do is follow the complete plan I will teach you.
- It takes almost no money to set up. If you can spare \$80, you have more than enough to start bringing in \$7,671 a week income. And, your new income will be Very Reliable and Amazingly Consistent!

This program is 100% Complete, Very Easy to Use and comes with a Realistic Money Back Plan that you can take to the bank!

#### 11. Our courses are easy to read and come with guarantees of complete satisfaction.

I have been told that our guarantees are the best in the business. Most of our strategies come with at least one year "no questions asked" full money back guarantees and some strategies even have lifetime guarantees.

I have been criticized by some of our competitors who don't come close to offering these kinds of guarantees. The difference is simple –

We can offer the best guarantees because we know that our strategies will perform just as presented.

Let's take one of our claims about performance. We offer a free book called *How to Play Roulette Professionally and Make \$250,000 a Year!* 

This book shows how anyone, using the <u>Maximum Advantage Roulette Strategy</u> can easily make \$250,000 a year using this strategy.

You can download this book for free and if you do so, you will notice that we completely back up our representation of making \$250,000 a year with lots of data. All of the information behind this statement of making "\$250,000 a year in profits" is based on games played in casinos.

While I can't guarantee that you will make \$250,000 a year, because how much you make with this strategy is based on how much effort you put into it, I do give you the following guarantee in writing:

You get a full year to try out this dynamic strategy at my risk. If the Maximum Advantage Roulette Strategy and the powerful new "Risk Enhancer Strategies" somehow fails you, just send me an e-mail and I'll make sure that you are refunded every penny you paid - promptly and courteously!

# The Best Online Casinos

### **Bovada Casino**

One of our personal favorite online casinos is Bovada Casino. Bovada Casino is part of a large gambling site that also incorporates poker, sports betting, and horseracing. This review is specifically of the Bovada Casino.

The name Bovada is a blend of Bodog, the well known gambling site it is patterned after, and Nevada. Since Bodog enjoyed an excellent reputation as a safe and secure place to play, going all the way back to 1995, the link lends credibility to the Bovada name, too, even though the casino was only established in 2011.

The other big news about Bovada is that U.S. residents are legally allowed to play there. Most of the better online casinos are not open to players from the U.S. at all, so Bovada fills a big gap in providing quality gaming for the many people living here who, for one reason or another, might find it much more convenient to play online than travel long distances to a casino.

Bovada is licensed by the Kahnawake Gaming Commission, and services are provided by Morris Mohawk Gaming Group. The casino is powered by Real Time Gaming software, a respected name in the online casino industry. Technical Systems Testing has independently tested and certified all of the games for fairness.

Bovada supports Responsible Gaming by denying access to players under age 18 and advising those with a money management or gambling problem on where to get help. The easy-to-install software can be quickly downloaded onto your computer. Or, if you prefer, you can use the no-download flash version. Bovada is also compatible with mobile devices.

#### Games

Bovada Casino offers a good mixture of slots and table games. The total number of games is over 200, so this casino has something for everyone. The slots come in all varieties from traditional slots, to 5 reel bonus slots, to progressive machines with multimillion dollar jackpots. Blackjack players looking for favorable rules will appreciate the single and double deck options as an alternative to the shoe game. In the single deck game, although the dealer hits soft 17, with doubling on any two cards and doubles after

splits both permitted, the house edge for basic strategy play is only .19. This is far superior to what you will find today at most Las Vegas casinos.

The website offers some useful tips and tutorials for who might need to brush up on a particular game. You can also play for free, if you wish, before you start playing for real money. As if 200 casino games weren't enough, you can always head over to <a href="Bovada">Bovada</a>
<a href="Bovada">Poker</a> for some real money table action. Bovada's online poker room is also US-friendly and is great for Hold'em games at any stakes.

#### **Deposits and Withdrawals**

As with all of the online casinos open to U.S. players, banking options are limited. But it is to Bovada's credit that they have been able to speed up the process. Instead of having to wait for 10 days for their withdrawals to be processed, Bovada's U.S. players can access their money via Moneygram or Western Union within 24-48 hours or by check sent Fed Ex in 3-7 business days.

If you have a banking issue or other casino related concern, customer support is available 24/7 via live chat, phone, or email.

Ted D. from Tucson, Arizona uses the <u>T-Betting System</u> to win over \$1,000 a day playing at Bovada!

#### **No-Hassle Practice Games**

Most online casinos spend more effort trying to separate you from your money than they do trying to give you a good experience. They have all kinds of popup windows and you usually have to download and install their software. If they do offer play-in-browser games they require you to register an account before you can play. If you register, they send you emails trying to get you to deposit real money.

<u>Bovada Casino</u> is different. They have no popup windows at all, and their practice games play right in your browser with no download and no registration needed. You don't even have to give up your email address. It couldn't be easier – Just One Click and you're playing the game. <u>Click Here</u> to try it.

I wish all online casinos showed this much respect for their players. Other casinos practically ask you for your first born child to play for free. Meanwhile Bovada is patient and does not twist your arm to play for real money. You can play as long as you like for free with no obligation. The real money games are available and offer the same screens and the same experience as the practice play.

#### **Excellent Customer Service**

The single biggest factor separating Bovada from the rest of the online casinos is customer support. Many other online casinos outsource their support. It can be difficult getting a response from them and if you do, it is often slow and handled by someone with little understanding of gambling or even of English. But Bovada's support is handled by Bovada and their support staff is actually knowledgeable and helpful.

#### **Excellent Odds**

Many online casinos are too stingy when setting the odds on their games. They think they will make more money that way but I believe they are misguided because when players lose too quickly it's not fun and those player might not come back.

Bovada is one of the few casinos that understands this. They offer generous odds to give you an excellent chance of winning.

#### **One-Stop Shopping**

Bovada offers casino games (with great odds), poker and sports betting. Many other casinos have tacked on poker as an afterthought and many poker rooms have tacked on casinos as a afterthought. The lack of attention shows, sometimes painfully. And, very few of these sites allow sports betting.

However, Bovada not only offers all three, but it does each one well and everything's integrated. You can play all three with one deposit with just one account.

Another nice thing about Bovada is that you don't need an account to play casino games in practice mode. Just <u>Click Here</u> and start playing.

Larry J. from Hawthorne, California, averages winning \$1,500 to \$1,800 a day at Bovada using the Baccarat Attack Strategy!

#### Games

Bovada Casino offers a good mixture of slots and table games. The total number of games is over 200, so this casino has something for everyone. The slots come in all varieties from traditional slots, to 5 reel bonus slots, to progressive machines with multimillion dollar jackpots. Blackjack players looking for favorable rules will appreciate the single and double deck options as an alternative to the shoe game. In the single deck game, although the dealer hits soft 17, with doubling on any two cards and doubles after splits both permitted, the house edge for basic strategy play is only .19. This is far superior to what you will find today at most Las Vegas casinos.

The website offers some useful tips and tutorials for who might need to brush up on a particular game. You can also play for free, if you wish, before you start playing for real money. As if 200 casino games weren't enough, you can always head over to <a href="Bovada">Bovada</a> Poker for some real money table action. Bovada's online poker room is also US-friendly and is great for Hold'em games at any stakess

#### Welcome Bonus

At Bovada, as at most casinos, both the bonus and your own contribution to the game (deposit or chip purchase) count in determining the amount of play required. But one nice thing here is that when all is said and done, the bonus is cashable, too. At many casinos, the bonus is for playing purposes only and never yours to keep.



Bovada offers a 10% signup bonus on your first deposit, whether your play is for their casino, sportsbook or poker rooms.

They'll match your first three deposits at 100% allowing you to earn up to \$3000 in bonus cash

### **Loyalty Program**

All players receive comp points for their play. However, some games reward players at a faster rate. For example, regular (non-VIP) slot players receive 1 point for every \$3.33 being wagered, but it will take a \$10 bet to get 1 point playing blackjack or video poker. It takes 100 points to earn just \$1 towards credit back into your account, but VIP players earn their comp points twice as fast.

Qualifying players are invited to join the VIP "Red Room," entitling them to all kinds of special privileges and rewards like personalized service, exclusive prizes and drawings, bigger and more frequent bonuses, and invitations to special events.

One example of a reward actually given out is a 35% reload bonus all day on Super Bowl Sunday. VIP players also receive 100% deposit match bonuses on their first deposit of the week (subject to play through requirements), have their fees covered on credit card deposits, and expedited withdrawal processing. Top level players receive all expenses paid trips to the Super Bowl, March Madness, and other special events.

### **Exciting Extras**

At Bovada, special promotions are always going on, like Blackjack Sundays, Video Poker Wednesdays, and Happy Hour Thursdays for anyone to take advantage of, not just VIPs. Play blackjack on Sunday and get a \$21 bonus for your first blackjack of the day, and also, with every blackjack, get an entry into a drawing for a chance to win \$2,100.

Then play video poker on Wednesday. For every \$52 wagered, you get 1 entry into a drawing for \$520. Earn 52 entries and receive a \$52 bonus! Thursday is Happy Hour all day long. No drinks are on the house, but the casino will match your deposit 100% (For these and other bonuses, check the rules regarding play through requirements for withdrawal). Lastly, Refer a Friend to enjoy all these Exciting Extras, too, and the casino will hand out a special bonus for both of you!



### Silver Oak Casino



#### **Bonus Information**

Players who are new to Silver Oak Casino will enjoy taking advantage of one of the best welcome packages available online. When new players register and make a cash deposit, they have the chance to earn as much as \$10,000 in free casino cash with the first 10 deposits they make. Each deposit will receive a 100% match up to \$1000.

In addition to the great welcome bonus, Silver Oak also offers many weekly and monthly deals, including drawings, cash back bonuses, re-deposit bonuses and a spectacular loyalty club that can award players with even more free cash.

#### Why We Give Silver Oak Such a High Recommendation

Silver Oak Casino is a remarkable casino site that has been offering the best games from Realtime Gaming since 2008. In the years the casino has been operating, it has attracted a huge number of loyal players who enjoy the many games supported and the awesome bonus offers that are available to both new and returning players. Fully licensed and registered in Costa Rica, this online casino takes player security very seriously. Using the latest technology, players will enjoy safe and secure casino transactions and will know that the casino is operating in accordance with all gambling laws in place.

Players at this casino will enjoy the latest releases from RTG. With a stunning number of slots, there is always something new and exciting being offered. In addition to the slot selection, players will also have complete access to some of the best table and card games available online. Silver Oak casino also supports various specialty games, including Keno and Scratch Cards. With more than 75 great titles offered, this casino offers an amazing gambling experience to all players.

Accepting players from around the world, the casino supports multiple languages and currencies. With an awesome selection of trusted payment methods, all players will easily be able to conduct casino transactions. The most popular method for making casino deposits and withdrawals is credit cards, but the casino also supports the use of electronic

payment methods such as Neteller and Click2Pay. Players will also find they are able to use bank checks and cash transfers to fund their player accounts.

Paul R. from Altadena, California wins \$1,500 a day at Silver Oak. He plays craps using the <a href="Super Craps">Super Craps</a>
<a href="System!">System!</a>

All players at this top rated online casino will enjoy stellar customer support. Players will be pleased with the response time and the friendliness of the support team. Always available to address player concerns and questions, the support team can be reached by sending an email or calling the casino. Players who need immediate assistance will benefit from using the live chat option that is also available.

Silver Oak is a top choice for players around the world who are looking for a selection of quality casino games to enjoy in a secure gambling environment. All games are independently tested for fairness and payout percentages have been verified.

#### Play Now!

Silver Oak Casino is noteworthy in its commitment to premium-level slots and table games, generous online casino bonuses, and superior customer service.

It is licensed in Costa Rica, but is positioned for play by Americans. Silver Oak is running on the gorgeous-looking Real Time Gaming Software, which is largely favored by Americans and used by some of the industry's biggest names. Silver Oak is a part of the Ace Revenue Casinos brands group, and so is backed by the level of professionalism that has seen Ace Revenue become a household name with gamblers.

#### Silver Oak Casino Bonus

Silver Oak is special in that it allows for a massive 555% match bonus on the first deposit. This is done by using bonus code SOAK555. This particular bonus is for slots use, so if you're a slots player, great. If you prefer table games, then you can also cash in a bonus: the 100% match bonus that runs all the way up to \$10,000 over your first ten deposits so you can keep winning as you keep depositing.

Blackjack players are treated especially well at Silver Oak, and can receive a special blackjack match bonus up to 161%.

### Pick Up an Extra \$10,000 at the Silver Oak Casino

We have found the ultimate casino for players who want to win online!

But, that's not all. Our players are not only winning in this casino but picking up <u>\$10,000 Extra in Bonuses</u>.

Incredibly, Silver Oak Casino is offering ten 100% bonuses up to \$1,000 each on the first ten deposits. That's \$10,000 just waiting for you!



Here's How To Pick Up Your \$10,000 Extra!

Deposit 1. Deposit from \$50 to \$1,000 and the casino will match it with a 100% bonus. Be sure to use the code silveroak1.

Now repeat the process for the next nine deposits. For Deposit 2 deposit as much as \$1,000 and receive a full \$1,000 bonus. Be sure to enter the code silveroak2 when you make your deposit.

(Be sure to use the deposit codes silveroak1 to silveroak10 with the code matching each of your deposits.)

Here's what Art C. experienced playing at Silver Oak-

"I use two Gamblers Bookcase Systems. I have been playing and consistently winning at the Silver Oak Casino. I have had outstanding results. In my first month I won \$21,789 and received \$5,000 in bonuses.

"I am thinking about quitting my job and just playing full time. I'll keep you posted."

Art L. – Madison, Wisconsin

### Silver Oak Deposits and Withdraws

Deposit methods for the Silver Oak Casino include USA Visa, Mastercard, and American Express.

Silver Oak is known for expedient payouts and, for the most part, even quicker credit card approval rates. If you are an American citizen who is looking to jump into an online casino experience without having to wait very long, then Silver Oak Casino is going to be right up your alley.

#### Silver Oak Software Review

Silver Oak is running on the Real Time Gaming Software, which is much-beloved and definitely an industry standard (along with a few other main software engines). So you can expect fair and consistent payouts from games played by millions of people.

#### **Customer Service Review**

Silver Oak Casino's customer service is known for being efficient and thorough. They have a comprehensive knowledge of the online casino industry, which allows them to get to the heart of any problem so as to get you back to the action, or to withdraw your winnings after the gaming action has concluded.

To reach Silver Oak Customer Service Department, call 1.888.402.2063 to speak with a live operator. You can also use the Live Chat feature or send an email to the website.

Ralph R. of Queen Creek, Arizona, is cleaning up at Silver Oak. He wins \$2,100 a day using the <u>Tracker</u> Blackjack Strategy!



### Slots.lv

Slots.lv bonuses are bigger and have lower wagering requirements than other casinos accepting US players and a full selection of top notch table games!

#### \$5,000 Bonus for Starts

The new \$5,000 Welcome Bonus allows players to triple their first two deposits then double their next six deposits. Players can redeem 200% match bonuses up to \$1,000 on each of their first two deposits, and 100% match bonuses up to \$500 on each of their next six deposits. By redeeming all eight bonuses, players can get up to \$5,000 in bonus cash to explore over 120 online slots!

Slots.lv is a superb online casino experience for North American players, offering generous welcome bonuses, a great cash rewards program, and more than 160 of the best casino games around. We're not surprised that it is quickly gaining popularity and building a solid reputation as a reliable, secure and fun casino that intends to stay ahead of the technology curve. Our players love this casino! To get started go to the <a href="SlotsLV">SlotsLV</a> <a href="Homepage">Homepage</a> or <a href="mobile casino!">mobile casino!</a>

Charlie M. lives in Topeka, Kansas, and easily wins \$1,000 a day at Slots.lv. He plays baccarat using the incomparable Target Baccarat System!

### Find a Great Regular and Mobile Game Selection

Offering North American players a growing selection of over 160 of the most thrilling casino games on the web, Slots.lv is an online casino that is continually improving. From its easy-to-use software and lucrative bonus offers, to its great VIP program and generous giveaways, there's never been a better time for players to join in on an endless wave of casino excitement.

It's no secret that Slots.lv offers some of the very best casino games out there. New and seasoned players alike can spin away on both classic and 3D slots, try their hand at table game classics like blackjack or roulette, and get in on the fun of playing video poker and

specialty games like Keno. Players who don't want to download can use the fun instantplay feature, or opt to go mobile. Slots.lv Mobile Casino is both Android and iOS friendly, requires no download and allows players to enjoy exciting casino games anytime, anywhere. First time mobile players are eligible to get a \$25 mobile casino bonus.

Anyone who becomes a Slots.lv member automatically becomes a Silver VIP and earns Reward Points based on how much they play, which are converted into cash rewards. For higher rewards and perks, players can be upgraded to Gold VIP or Diamond VIP status depending on how much they play.

From Slots.lv's non-stop promotions and giveaways offering players everything from cash prizes to its generous welcome bonus on slot games and its casino games bonus, the benefits of being a Slots.lv player are endless. With the \$5,000 Welcome Bonus, players can triple their first deposit with a 200% match bonus up to \$1,000 then double their next eight deposits with 100% match bonuses up to \$500 each. The \$2,000 Casino Games Bonus consists of one 100% match bonus up to \$500 and six 50% match bonuses up to \$250 each for play on table games.

From its ever-growing game selection and generous offers to its outstanding customer service, Slots.lv is an excellent source of casino fun for all USA players.

Alex B. from Yakima, Washington, loves using the Nine-Count Blackjack to win online. He wins \$2,000 a week playing at Slots.lv

To pick up a free \$22 all players have to do is join Slots.lv, sign in to their account, head over to the "My Bonuses" page and redeem bonus code SLOTS22. They'll instantly receive their \$22 no-deposit bonus, allowing them to jump right into the non-stop casino fun signature to the Slots.lv casino.

It doesn't end there. On top of this exclusive offer, all new members also qualify for Slots.lv's generous \$5,000 welcome bonus as well as their \$1,000 table game bonus. The

welcome bonus consists of ten 100% match bonuses up to \$500 to play slot games, while the table game bonus consists of two 100% match bonuses up to \$500 to play table games. Players must simply make a deposit and they'll get double their money's worth – giving them more than enough reason to explore what the casino has to offer.



For those seeking big wins and big thrills, Slots.lv is the place to be. Players in search of a reliable and trusted gaming provider should make their way over to Slots.lv today to benefit from the exclusive \$22 non-deposit bonus and find out for themselves why this Vegas-style casino is where the magic happens!

You'd be hard pressed to find any of the USA online casinos that have a better selection of games than Slots.lv. Take your pick from over 160 of the most entertaining games available anywhere on the web, including (obviously) Slots, Blackjack, Roulette, Video Poker and a couple of specialty games. These really pack a lot of "wow" factor into an online slot. With all the best themes, animation and special bonus features, the 3D Slots offer seemingly endless entertainment and fun for reel spinning enthusiasts.

The proprietary software combined with BetSoft Gaming design is quick and easy to download and to start playing even for non-computer savvy people. We found it offers a superior playing experience to the average RTG or Rival sites in graphics and usability. If you want to get in the swing of things straight away, you can play many of its games via the instant-play option straight from a browser or mobile phone with no more than the click of a button. All that's left to do is decide which slots and table games you want to play!

### **Generous Welcome Casino Bonuses Every Day**

The welcome bonuses are definitely some of the best in the business. All new players are eligible for a \$5,000 Welcome Bonus for play on Slots and also for a \$1,000 Table Game Bonus. The \$5K Welcome Bonus is made up of 100% Match Bonuses up to \$500, on 10 deposits. Similarly, the \$1K Table Game Bonus is made up of 100% Match Bonuses up to \$500, on two deposits. The bonuses are easy to redeem and are worth real money. You simply sign up for a new account (which takes only a couple of minutes), redeem the relevant bonus code when you make a deposit, and you'll get your credits instantly.

### **Loyalty Program and Special Offers**

When you've claimed the bonus, you'll soon see that the bonuses don't end there. In fact, there's always a new deal or promotion going on it seems. When you're a VIP Slots.lv member, you're automatically in the Slots Club, which is the casino's cash rewards program. The way the program works is simple: the more you play, the greater your cash rewards. You'll earn Club Points based on your play and these will be converted automatically to cash rewards every two weeks and put straight into your account. For other promotions going on at Slots.lv, be sure to keep your eye on the "Promotions" tab visible from the homepage. It's also worth signing up for promotional emails so you're the first to hear the latest news and offers.

### **Fast Deposits and Payouts**

When you play the <u>online slots</u> and games, you'll soon notice why it's building such a strong reputation for being secure, fast and straightforward. From experience they know that the last thing online casino players want is to spend time worrying about making deposits and receiving payouts. At Slots.lv, it's easy and free to make a deposit to your account using your Visa credit card, money transfer or several other methods even in the USA. When it's time to request a payout you can choose from several methods as well, including the popular option of a couriered check which will be delivered to you within five to 10 business days. Some other payout methods available include bank wire, money transfer and credit card.

### **Impressive Customer Service**

Anytime you have a question or comment of any kind, you can contact the Customer Service Team. Not only are they available to take your call 24 hours a day, seven days a

week, but they are also highly-trained and efficient. There's an online help section too, with articles on just about every topic imaginable. Whether you have a question on making a deposit, understanding the rules of a game, or something else, you can play at Slots.lv with confidence that you'll get the answers you need.

### **Summing It Up**



Slots.lv is hard to beat. It's trusted, secure and offers plenty of online casino entertainment no matter what games you enjoy. We're really impressed with its fun vintage Vegas theme, its generous casino bonuses and its easy-to-navigate website. If you haven't taken a spin at Slots.lv yet, we recommend you head over there soon and see what all the fuss is about.

With more than 160 of the best games to choose from both Betsoft gaming in conjunction with their own proprietary software, we're sure you won't be disappointed!



### **Planet 7 Casino**



#### **Play Now!**

The types of wins that we experienced on Planet 7 were out of this world. From the moment that you touch down on this new habitat of excitement, you know that you've downloaded a superior casino. The Real Time Gaming Software looks absolutely gorgeous – like something designed by intelligent life on another planet.

#### Planet 7 Casino Bonuses

Planet 7 sends an interstellar greeting party to meet its players with open arms and of course lots of bonus codes. Be sure to check out their deposit bonus that gives you up to \$8000 of free credit to play with. Most of the deposit bonuses from Planet 7 can expect a 60x rollover for most games, and a 30x rollover for slots games. This is definitely in the "sweet spot" for casino bonuses.

300% Sign Up Bonus Up to \$1,500 Planet 7 Casino's exclusive offer for Gamblers Bookcase Players.

300% SIGN UP BONUS UP TO \$1,500. 30X Wagering Requirement (60X for all table games (Blackjack, Roulette, Baccarat, Video Poker, etc)). No Limits on Withdrawal. Bonus is not cashable. Deposit \$25 - \$500.

Enter Code: EXC300 (USE COUPON ONCE)

Slot Special Bonus

100% Bonus on your deposit PLAY Slots/Keno Games Only **Enter code: P7SLOTS100** 

### Table Games Special Bonus

80% Bonus

PLAY Table Games Only **Enter code: P7TABLES80** 

### Weekend Special

Deposit at least \$100 on Saturday or Sunday Receive a 130% Bonus

**Enter code: WEEKEND130** 

### Monday Funday Special

Deposit on Monday 110% Bonus

PLAY ALL GAMES

**Enter code: MONDAY110** 

### Player Appreciation Free Chip

All members who have deposited at least \$200 during the calendar month are entitled to a minimum of \$50 Free Chip. The more your deposit the Bigger the Chip is. Call 1-888-402-2065 to claim your Player Appreciation Free Chip.

Evan W. lives in Scottsdale, Arizona, and loves playing at Planet 7. His game is roulette and he uses Roulette's Formula CBW to win \$900 to \$1,000 a day!

### Planet 7 Special Bonus Offer



# Get \$777 Free!

120 + Table Games

70+ Slot Machines

This is a Top Pick for Winning for play with Nine-Count Blackjack!

**Instant Access!** 

### Planet 7 Deposits and Withdraws

Visa, Mastercard, and American Express are all accepted at Planet 7, and players can expect significant improvements in credit card wait times and approve rates when dealing with a USA online casino such as Planet 7.

#### Planet 7 Software Review

Planet 7 is running strong on the Real Time Gaming Software, one of the most trusted name in online casino gaming throughout the United States, and the rest of the known universe for that matter. Gambling beginners should know of the dependability and

customer satisfaction that usually accompanies the RTG software; veterans of the online gaming world should already be aware that RTG means the best-looking games with the biggest payouts.

To be considered one of the better online casinos, you need to have a balance of quality games and bonuses as well as some unique features. Planet 7 achieves all of this and more. When you first access the site, you will notice a streamlined design that is not too flashy and is very easy on the eyes. Most importantly, the details you want to know such as current jackpot amounts, recent winners, the welcome bonus, and game features are front and center.

The use of Realtime Gaming Software allows this site to provide players with some of the best game quality available. The library of games is sizable with over 100 options which include several progressive jackpot games and live dealer games. Many of the slot and video poker games also have special bonus features which make them worthwhile to play. The welcome bonus is one of the largest we have seen and the numerous other bonuses certainly help keep this casino ahead of the competition.

One feature that stood out to us is the simple bonus terms for all types of bonuses. Overall, they exclude the same games and have the same rollover requirements. This makes it much easier to enjoy your bonuses whether you are choosing free spin, cash back, free chip, or deposit bonuses. The VIP program and Player Reward Card are both nice special features of this site. Both are options if you want to get a little more bang for your buck and are an avid online gambler.



### Slot Madness Casino

## Get \$50 Free & 400% Welcome Bonus



As the #1 casino for US players with NuWorks software, Slot Madness has made its mark with the ongoing match bonuses and bigger than life Jackpot Pyramid progressive network. The interface is easy to navigate, the layout is clean, and it is eye and wallet pleasing enough to keep players coming back for more.

With a name like Slot Madness, it would be fair to think that the US-friendly online casino specializes in online slots. And they do. The site packs nearly 100 slot machines into their fast software, including multi-payline progressives, 3-reel classics, big slot machines with bonus rounds, and tons more. But Slot Madness, despite it's somewhat biased name, is built for table games fans, too. In fact, the table games, video poker machines, and specialty games offered are so good that we think Slot Madness does a bit of a disservice to itself by focusing on slots in its name.

#### Click here to visit Slot Madness Casino

There's a lot to like about Slot Madness, no matter what type of game you play. And the same is true no matter what your bankroll is. Slot Madness hands out free cash through several different deposit bonuses, and their VIP program rewards players with more cash and rewards when they least expect it—just for playing. We can't pack everything we like about Slot Madness into just a few sentences, so keep reading for the full review.

#### **Features:**

- US-player friendly
- Millions in progressive jackpots
- More than 150 online casino games
- Instant deposits
- Quick and easy withdrawals
- Convenient play options—through the web or through software
- Casino balance insurance of up to \$1.25 million for top VIPs

#### **Safety and Security:**

- Technical System Testing certified
- Associated with the Central Dispute System, so you know you can trust them
- All personal information is stored on secure servers.

#### **Bonus and Promotions:**

In keeping with the site's commitment to do things on a crazy scale, Slot Madness offers more sign-up bonuses on any given day than most online casinos offer all year. Bonuses range from 100% match bonuses to 250% bonuses with no rules. Each bonus comes with different terms and conditions, and the online casino spells everything out in plain English so there aren't any surprises. If you're new to online casino games, you might find the bonus selection a little overwhelming. However, we do like the variety and the option to not be tied down to one bonus structure.



As the old-time spinners and winners would tell you, Slot Madness has been paying US players for 4 years running with no sign of stopping now. Powered by NuWorks, a division of RTG, they are trusted to have both a large enough network to afford to pay any win and are fully licensed and certified. The most popular feature are the new slots that have some unique features.

#### **Software and Graphics:**

- Powered by Real Time Gaming, the leaders in online gaming software
- Mac compatible through the Instant Play software

- Downloadable software available for PC users
- Fast game play at online slots and table games, even on slow Internet connections

#### **Customer Service and Support:**

We thought the Customer Service department would feel a little chaotic. After all, with a name like Slot Madness, you really don't know what to expect. But we're happy to report that this online casino's Customer Service department is calm, cool, collected, and extremely knowledgeable. They're available toll-free at 1-877-767-6920 and through 24/7 live chat. The links and numbers to the contact options are posted at the very top of every page of the Slot Madness online casino website, so help is never hard to find.

## Slot Madness has more than just slots and crazy big bonuses...

In addition to the slots there are some real money table games, like Roulette, Blackjack, and Texas Hold 'Em Bonus Poker among others, that have a fresh style compared to the older RTG platform. There is also a high roller / VIP program whose entry rewards are automatically applied to the players status once they reach certain levels of play!

#### **Deposit Options:**

Slot Madness is committed to making it easy for players to get funds into their account. US players can use their Visa card to get cash into their account, and international players can choose from a number of other options. The minimum deposit at Slot Madness is just \$25—the lowest in the industry. However, it should be noted that most of the bonuses require a deposit minimum of \$50, so keep that in mind. Available deposit methods include:

- Visa
- Moneybookers

- Click2Pay
- Neteller

#### **Withdrawal Options:**

Deposit times are instant, but withdrawals usually take a little bit longer. In our site audits, we found that withdrawals took a few days to approve, no matter which method we chose. Available withdrawal methods include:

- Cash Transfer
- Bank check
- Bank Wire
- Neteller

Arnold V. from Ontario, California, loves playing at Slot Madness. He clears \$4,000 a week using <u>Super Quads</u> Roulette to beat the casino!

#### Trust:

Slot Madness is a great, safe place to play slot machines and other games. They have a wide variety of games and Safe and Secure Real Time Gaming Software. With 97.5% Payout Odds they have some of the most trustworthy payouts of any casino out there. They also have Ongoing Generous Bonuses and 24/7 Live Customer Support so you know you are in safe hands and can get a real person to help resolve any problem. In addition, Slot Madness also has a dependable VIP program where they take care of their loyal customers with exclusive bonus and features the latest security technology so you can play with confidence.

#### **Overall Rating/Summary:**

Whether you love slot machines or whether you're into other online casino games, Slot Madness offers a crazy number of reasons to get excited about online casino games. But despite the fun and crazy name, they take important things seriously, including gameplay, security of all financial transactions, and personal privacy. With an as-close-as-you-canget-to-flawless experience from first deposit to withdrawing your winnings, you can feel confident choosing Slot Madness. We definitely recommend this one.

Play Now!



#### Royal Ace

In an online casino market that has become as populated as malls around the world, it is more and more difficult for players to find a casino that truly matches his or her needs of excellence. In fact, it can be a real challenge to find a casino with an inviting website setup and a professional environment that welcomes future customers to invest their money with them. It was very refreshing to find this casino that not only offers that elegant and sober service of the best casinos around the world, but actually serves customers with the same pampering and skilled service and game variety. Frankly, I think this new online casino for US players from RTG is the best part of both a slots and table game focused site.



The Royal Ace Casino offers players in the United States and around the world a royalty treatment that welcomes players to join it, delight in it and remain loyal to it. Its outstanding customer service, easy deposit and cash out methods, plus an extraordinary selection of games, entice even the most incredulous of customers.

## Play the US accepted real money slots and win cash at home or on your phone!

Claim \$50 No Deposit plus 100% Match

#### **Bonus Info:**

Type: Free Chip
30X Slots Playthrough
60X Table Games & Video Poker
\$100 Max Cashout
Type: Match Deposit 100%
No Wager Requirements
No Max Cashout
\$25 Minimum Deposit

### All Allowed Games – including Blackjack Redeem Bonus Coupon:

#### **Game Selection**

Talk about feeling relaxed and catered in a casino that appreciates customer's loyalty and works to make sure that these customers never move from its premises since everything they might need is right at the snap of their fingers: the selection of games of this casino makes players want to live in it and enjoy what they came to enjoy. Even more, if customers are looking for a place to try new games, this casino offers a great selection. The clean design of its software makes each visit a refreshing experience with the regular blackjack and roulette available with live dealers.

Poker players will find more than twenty types of poker to fill all of their needs and possible wishes to venture in new poker games. Slot machine players have more than eighty games to choose from and delight themselves in three reel and five reel games.

You name it, the game is there. Do you want to make money? It's guaranteed that this site will provide gamblers with the selection of games, safety and tranquility to do so. And, as our players attest, this online casino is beatable!

Mike S. lives in North Platte, Nebraska, and wins \$900 to \$1100 a day at Royal Ace. He does it using the unstoppable Knockout Craps System!

#### **Special Bonus Offers and Promotions**

Casinos are doing a great job in welcoming their customers the right way with some of the best online slots available for US players. The competition is fierce and Royal Ace Casino knows how to stand out with their 100% bonus that matches whatever the client first deposits into his or her account. Smart move, considering that many gamblers know they will play large quantities and the temptation to go big that first time might be very hard to beat.

#### **Crazy Days**

This casino has a promotion package for its customers that may lure clients to create special days of the week for making deposits or playing their games. These are four promotions from their crazy selection that make the game more interesting: *Sweet Sunday*: If players make a deposit on Sunday, they will receive special bonuses according to the amount they deposited.

*Super Saturday:* Customers will earn double comp points whenever they play Super Sports games on Saturdays. Ex: FruitBowl XXV, Hockey Hero, King of Swing, Medal Talley, Field of Green.



*Monday Happy Hour*: If clients cash a bonus on Mondays between 5pm and 7pm they will receive an automatic 150% extra.

Thursday Thriller: Players who deposit \$25 on Thursdays, will receive \$55 free.

#### **VIP Program**

If regular customers already get the premium treatment, VIP members go to heaven with their own personal host who caters their every single move. The VIP Program of the Royal Ace Casino has five levels of rewards, bonuses and special treatments that will make any person playing from home in his or her pajamas, feel like true royalty. VIP members get specially tailored gifts, 24/7 contact with their host, incredible bonuses and the social feeling that the casino is their home.

#### **Deposits and Payouts**

Royal Ace Casino uses high tech protection in all of its transaction. Its network uses a 128 bit encryption guaranteeing customer's protection.

*Deposits*: The majority of instant deposits of this casino come from the United States however, this online casino supports payments from all over the world. Royal Ace Casino uses Neteller, all major credit cards, Moneybookers, Click2Pay, Person2person and wire / bank transfers.

**Payouts:** Payouts are done according to how customers deposit. Players' payouts are guaranteed to be paid through Neteller, Click2Pay, bank wires, bank checks or cash transfers.

#### **How to Play**

Royal Ace Casino offers its services in the web-browser in case customers do not wish to download the software. However, in order to play, customers need Macromedia's Flash Player Version 6 or above installed in their computers. Downloading the software is done easily with a three step quick method.

#### **Customer Service**

The part of this casino that is 100% captivating is its customer service. It has to be said that this outstanding sort of service is not the common law in the market. The top service that this casino offers includes the following services:

**Customer Service Support:** Customers from this casino get a 24/7 service that applies to live chats, telephone calls and email service. Whenever a customer has a question, they are assured to get an answer promptly. It might feel as if clients are actually encouraged to call and ask questions at times. The customer service team offers top quality service guaranteed even if they're not VIP members.

Quality Certifications & Support Information: Royal Ace Casino has a unique page players might not find around the corner: This page contains information about their TST Global certification guaranteeing fairness and transparency. There's a 256 bit SSL Security certificate guaranteeing secure gaming. The page also offers customers the link to netnanny.com which offers parents security that prevents their children from gambling,

making sure they're preventing underage gambling. The page concludes with links of organizations that assist people with a serious gambling problem.

**F.A.Q**: Questions from newbies to experienced players are answered here. It's rare to see an online casino F.A.Q's page with such a myriad of topics and specific answers that any rookie or professional may have about the site in general. It's sometimes easier to look up something rather than wait for the live customer support.

#### **Play Now**

With hundreds of online casinos to choose from, it is more and more difficult for players to find a casino that truly matches his or her needs of excellence. In fact, it can be a real challenge to find a casino with an inviting website setup and a professional environment that welcomes future customers to invest their money with them..

It was very refreshing to find this casino that not only offers that elegant and sober service of the best casinos around the world, but actually serves players with the same pampering and skilled service and game variety.

#### us for Gamblers Bookcase Players



#### 200% SIGN UP BONUS UP TO \$1000!

Royal Ace casino is offering Gamblers Bookcase players a special sign up bonus.

Make your first deposit at Royal Ace and get 200% sign up bonus up to \$1,000 FREE!

This is one of the best online roulette casinos for Power Roulette!

Some of our players are winning over \$1,000 an hour using Power Roulette.

Be sure to use the Redeem Bonus Code: RYA1000 to pick up an Extra \$1,000!



#### DowntownBingo.eu



One of the top Internet gaming companies in the world recently launched a premium online bingo site: <a href="Downtown Bingo">Downtown Bingo</a>. The company behind DowntownBingo.eu is over 10 years old and has an excellent reputation. Downtown Bingo is open to U.S. and Canadian citizens. Downtown Bingo first opened in 2013 and is still the best USA bingo site! Plus, it offers excellent table games!

#### Special \$25 in Free Cash!

New Downtown Bingo players who sign up using our links will NOT receive the typical \$5 no deposit bonus. Instead, you will receive an <u>Instant \$25 Bonus</u>, just for creating an account!

You can use this free bingo money to test out this new bingo hall. Depositors can claim one of the largest online bingo bonuses available. Bingo players from the USA will enjoy easy debit/credit card deposits and lightning quick payouts. They also offer money transfer services like Cash Transfer and Money Transfer so if you win a big jackpot on Monday you could have the cash in your pocket by Tuesday or Wednesday.

#### **Promotions and VIP Program**

Downtown Bingo likes to live by the motto that every customer is a VIP, and their promotions are open to all players. Each day there's a special reload bonus, as follows.

- Monday & Friday: Deposit \$99 or less for a 200% match bonus. Deposit \$100 or more for a 400% match bonus.
- Tuesday: Deposit \$25 \$49 to receive a 99% match bonus. Deposit \$50 \$99 to receive a 199% match bonus. Deposit \$100 or more to receive a 299% match

bonus.

- Wednesday: Ladies earn an 88% bonus on deposits of \$25 \$49, a 188% bonus on deposits of \$50 \$99, or a 288% bonus on deposits of \$100+.
- Thursday & Saturday: Deposit \$99 or less to receive 150% match bonus. Deposit \$100 or more to receive a 300% match bonus.
- Sunday: Deposit \$99 or less for a 100% match bonus. Deposit \$100 or more for a 200% match bonus.

No limits are applied for these bonuses, and no bonus codes are needed. As with the sign up bonuses, there are no wagering requirements. Again, though, these are play bonuses only. You can use them to buy tickets to games, and keep any winnings, but the actual bonus amount is deducted from withdrawals.

There are other additional promotions at Downtown Bingo too, and these change on a fairly regular basis. There's also a points based loyalty program, with daily and weekly prizes. Each dollar that you deposit will earn you 15 loyalty points, with additional points earned when you purchase bingo cards. The number of points earned is listed on each card when you purchase it. Any points you earn can then be redeemed for entries into a \$50 Nightly Cash Drawing, a \$250 Weekly Cash Drawing, and a \$1,000 Monthly Cash Drawing.

Ralph P. from Queen Creek, Arizona, likes
Downtown Bingo's blackjack game. He wins
\$1,500 to \$2,000 a day using Tracker Blackjack to
overcome the casino game!

#### **Game Selection & Quality**

Downtown Bingo offers seven different bingo rooms that are open at various points during the day or week. The jackpots average \$5,000 on the primary rooms which are open all day, every day. The larger jackpot rooms, with prizes of \$30,000 or more, are only open during certain days and times each week.

The quality of the bingo games is very good, and the games are very responsive. There are some other games available too, such as baccarat, American roulette, keno, and video poker.

#### **Customer Support**

Customer service at Downtown Bingo is helpful and professional, as we would expect. The site tries to minimize the amount of support you might need by providing a detailed FAQ section as well as a community forum. Alternatively, you can reach out via live-chat or email. The average email response time is 30 minutes.

#### Join Now

(US Customers Welcomed)

#### **Downtown Bingo Bonus**

- 1,000% Match Welcome Bonus
- \$25 No Deposit Bonus



# Super Systems We Use to Beat the Online Casinos!

# "Baccarat Attack Strategy Easily Beats Both Online and Land-based Baccarat Games!"

"Anyone can start with almost no money and make \$4,192 a day, every day for the rest of his or her life."

Once You Download the Baccarat Attack Strategy You'll Learn-

- How you can turn \$150 into a rock-solid income stream of \$413 an hour that you can tap into any time you choose.
- How you can use this strategy to build a reliable weekly income of \$8,762, \$16,782 or even \$20,895 without leaving home.
- How you will use this powerful new system to simply overpower and beat baccarat wherever it is offered including every version offered by online casinos!
- Why baccarat is the number one best casino game to use as a source of a reliable and totally predicable income.
- Why you won't need any experience to start beating the game thirty minutes after you read the information package I have prepared for you!

The Uniquely Powerful *Baccarat Attack Strategy* Simply Demolishes Every Version of Baccarat Found in Any Casino, Including Those Offered by Online Casinos!

The Baccarat Attack Strategy is unlike any strategy or system ever developed for baccarat. It is based on a unique way of *slicing and dicing the baccarat game into smaller segments* and then simply overcoming each part of the game. It may be helpful to think of this as a special case of applying the strategy of "divide and conquer."

"The Baccarat Attack Strategy works for me. I play in three online casinos and average winning a little over \$6,000 a week."

Larry J - Hawthorne, California

Larry Plays at Silver Oak, Bovada and Slots.lv

This unique approach to playing and winning is called "Attack, Retrench and Win."

Here's how this works -

You will "Attack" the game when you are in a winning mode. You will recognize this mode because you will be winning a high number of bets. You might think of it as a gambler's dream. These winning periods can be very brief or sometimes quite lengthy. A key aspect of the Baccarat Attack Strategy is that you will immediately know when you are in a winning mode so that you can go on the Attack and start pulling in one winning wager after another.

However, unlike other simplistic systems which use such methods as doubling your wager following a winning one (called a parlay), the Baccarat Attack Strategy uses a scientifically developed approach that allows you to capitalize on a winning streak without putting your previous winning bets at risk.

What this means is that when you are on the "Attack," you will be pulling in money almost faster than you can stack your winnings in front of you! And, you will do it with zero risk of giving back your previous winnings!

The other side of gambling is the opposite of a gambler's dream and is more like his nightmare. This is when the player can't seem to get ahead and is losing bet after bet. Most systems ignore these losing streaks. I call these losing strategies "good time systems." So long as you are winning, you will have a good time. However, when the game turns nasty, look out. You will lose back any winnings very quickly and may even lose your bankroll faster than you can say, "curses, screwed again."

That's where the *Baccarat Attack Strategy* really shines. Unlike one of these good time systems, where all you can do is hope that you stop losing before you are tapped out, my system automatically puts you into a *Retrenching mode*.

Instead of repeating the same ineffective moves over and over and losing, you will instantly shift into the highly effective *Retrenchment Betting Mode* and start recovering your losses.

While there are a number of other techniques that are part of the strategy, the heart of the amazing *Baccarat Attack Strategy* is its unique ability to automatically switch from Attack to Retrenchment playing modes.



Watch How the Baccarat
Attack Strategy Rolls Over
the Game of Baccarat Using
Its Automatic Betting
System!

There is no question about the results of learning this amazing new way of play –

Your winnings will skyrocket.

Nothing you have ever experienced has prepared you for the sheer power and feeling of confidence and control you will have when you gain the power of "Attack, Retrench and Win.

#### **Instant Access** to the Baccarat Attack Strategy!



# Nine-Count Blackjack is the Unstoppable New System That Is Rolling Over the Casinos!

It Beats Every Version of Blackjack Dealt Today, Including the Online Games!

Now, For the First Time It is Being Released!



"\$45 is all it takes to set up an income of \$819 an hour 56 minutes after you get started!

"Players using this system are easily winning \$8,194 a day playing no more than two hours a day!"

We have just completed extensively testing a new way to play blackjack. And, what we discovered may be the key to a new way of life for you!

So many of my friends and clients, like you, have been struggling just to stay even.

If you are working at a job you hate, becoming a blackjack pro, using the extraordinary new Nine-Count Blackjack Strategy, is the best alternative you can find.

If you are sick of bosses who act like jerks, sick of the day in day out drudgery and boredom of a job you may hate, you should take a look at joining us in this "blackjack revolution."

If you have been trying to get out of your rut, but can't seem to find the way out, here is the solution.

This extraordinary new source of high income is as close as your nearest computer. You don't even have to leave home to set up your own ultra high profit business as a blackjack pro!

This strategy is being used right now by a small number of players who are winning hundreds of thousands of dollars every day playing blackjack.

There is no question that anyone, and that means you, too, can use the Nine-Count Blackjack Strategy to win huge amounts of money more reliably than you may have believed possible!



# See How Nine-Count Blackjack Demolishes the Game of Blackjack!

Once you gain the power of the Nine-Count Blackjack Strategy -

- You will be able to start out with just \$45 and instantly win \$164 an hour playing online.
- You'll be able to win \$936 an hour in any land-based blackjack game as a \$25 bettor.
- You'll be able to roll over any blackjack game dealt today no matter how the game is played!

You'll be able to quickly set up a blackjack income of \$4,000 to \$8,000 a day even if you've never played the game!

"Nine-Count Blackjack works for me! I easily win \$3,000 a week playing online! Alex B. – Yakima, Washington

(Alex plays at Slots.lv and Planet 7 Casino!)

There is really no downside whatsoever to becoming a highly paid blackjack pro.

All you have to do is try.

Click through now to make sure you don't miss this once-in-a-lifetime chance to become a \$8,000 a day Blackjack Pro!



There is a Fantastic New Way of Playing Roulette That Easily Beats Every Version of Roulette Offered Today!

> Most Gambling Experts Believe That Roulette Cannot Be Consistently Beaten!

Yet, There's One System That Proves That the Experts are Dead Wrong –

Roulette's Formula CBW Beats Roulette Cold in Every Form Including Land-based, Online and Electronic Versions of the Game!

Based on a Breakthrough Strategy for Playing The Game It Throws Off Extraordinary Profits Using an Unprecedented System of Catching Winning Numbers!

Formula CBW Cleverly Combines *Roulette Wave Theory* with *Special Combo Bets* to Set up Webs of Bets That Never Fail to Win!

In Fact, It Has the Best Win Record Possible -

It Has Never Lost!

Not Even One Time!

If you can risk \$65 you can set up a reliable income playing roulette that will bring in bundles of money anytime you like!

You'll consistently beat land-based, online and even electronic versions of roulette!

And, your games will be short, sweet and very profitable!

Roulette's Formula CBW is the strategy you need to consistently win at least \$1,000 a day and take as much time off as you like!

"This is a stunning breakthrough in roulette play.

"I have been using your system online. I easily win \$900 to \$1,000 every day!"
Evan W. – Sunnyvale, California

(Evan plays at Bovada, Silver Oak and Planet 7)

Here Are the Core Concepts Behind Formula CBW's Incredible Ability to Demolish Roulette –

First, Formula CBW automatically finds "waves of numbers" in every version of roulette.

Then, the Formula sets up Special Combo Bets that catch winning numbers without fail

On top of this the Formula magnifies the profits of each win using a unique Profit Maximization Ladder that increases your winnings automatically!

The result is a virtually unstoppable profit system that has never failed to win!

**Instant Access** to Roulette's Formula CBW



# Knockout Craps Wins No Matter What Happens at the Table!

We Took the World's Best Craps Numbers System.

Then we combined it with the Number One System for Playing the Percentages!

The Result is a System That Knocks Out the Craps Game!

The Craps Game Will Never Be the Same! Anyone Using Knockout Craps Can Start With \$60 and Turn it into \$5,000 in Just 13 Hours.



Want to See How
Knockout Craps
Demolishes the Casino?
Here's a <u>Live Demo</u> of the
System in Action!

#### Here's Your Chance to Knock the Casinos Out Every Time you Play Craps!

Here's How Knockout Craps Works In Your Favor -

You will only make a few carefully defined bets at the craps table.

These bets are set up in such a way that you will be playing the Craps Numbers and at the same time setting up Percentage Plus Bets where you will always be favored to win.

"Knockout Craps is the most amazing craps system I have ever seen. I won \$2,452 my first time out and I have been winning ever since!"

Mike S. – North Platte, Nebraska

(Mike plays at Silver Oak, Royal Ace and Bovada)

The result is a system that delivers explosive profits no matter what the table does!

Percentage Plus Betting is a *Maximum Advantage System* where you will always have an edge over the house!

And, the Numbers Bets blow all other "numbers systems" out of the water with their near perfect win record!

Combined, they simply bulldoze over any craps game offered today!

Once you start using Knockout Craps, which has the full power of both systems, you are going to be astounded at how fast and easily you win!

Here Are Just a Few Examples of What You Can Expect as a Knockout Craps Player -

You can get started with as little as \$60 and instantly win \$90 an hour!

Then by stepping up your bets you can turn \$60 into \$5,000 in just 13 hours!

What's more, it doesn't matter where you play -

You'll be a terror at any land-based craps game!

And, you'll turn online craps into an unending source of cash on demand!

You'll be able to tie any craps game into knots no matter where you play!

There is no doubt that once you gain the overpowering edge of Knockout Craps, you'll beat every craps games cold in the slickest manner ever created!

#### That's why I have no qualms in telling you-

"You will easily win \$5,000 a day using Knockout Craps!"

<u>Click Here</u> to Download the Craps System That Never Loses!



# Experts Agree That Baccarat Is the Best Game for Professional Level Play –

However, Until Now Professional Versions Were Just Too Difficult to Be Practical for Ordinary Players!

They Required Card Counting, Timing Bets and Setting Up Betting Chains Almost Too Complex to Manage!

#### However, All of That Has Just Changed!

Target Baccarat is the Stunning New System That Beats Baccarat Cold Yet Is Easy to Learn and a Snap to Use!

This System Is So Strong That Anyone Using It Can Turn \$25 Into \$50,000 in Just Two Days!

What's More, It is Virtually Foolproof with a Simple Winning Formula That Rolls Over Every Version of Baccarat Offered Today!

Want Proof?

In 10,760 Games Played by Real Players Just Like You Target Baccarat Won 100% of the Time.

This is Not an Exaggeration.

Target Baccarat Never Lost!

Not Even One Time!

If You Are Ready to Move Up to Unstoppable Play Using a System That Never Fails, Now's Your Chance!

This is Not an Exaggeration.

Target Baccarat Never Lost!

Not Even One Time!



Target Baccarat Sets
Up Bets That Never
Lose! Watch How
It's Done!

If You Are Ready to Move Up to Unstoppable Play Using a System That Never Fails, Now's Your Chance!

This system is so powerful that if you can risk even \$25 you can win \$50,000 in the next 18 hours.

I am so confident of your success that I will even send you the exact plan our players are using to win \$50,000 every two days with my 100% Guarantee of Your Success!

If you are ready to win at least \$1,000 an hour without leaving home in what has been called "the ultimate home-based business" I will show you how!

Or, if you would like to travel to the world's most luxurious casino properties winning \$5,000 or more a day I'll show you exactly how you can do this!

Hi, I'm Russell Hunter. My main business is trading stocks for profit. However, for the past three years I have been winning a ton of money using gambling systems I've developed for blackjack and roulette.

Professional players kept asking me when I was going to move up to baccarat play.

One of my most successful stock trading techniques is called Target Trading. It is a technique where I set a predetermined profit target and then set up trades to reach this target. I may hit my goal in one trade or it may take three or four, but properly executed, I will always hit my Target.

Borrowing from Target Trading I set up a new betting system for baccarat based on Targeting Bets. This is the backbone of Target Baccarat – the exciting new way of turning baccarat play into pure cash play!

"Target Baccarat is in a class by itself. It is the best online winning strategy today. I play online and easily clear \$3,000 a day. "Thanks for your help and support. You guys are great." Charlie M. – Topeka, Kansas

(Charlie plays at Slots.lv, Planet 7 and Silver Oak)

Target Baccarat is the Number One Strategy for High-Profit, Ultra Low-Risk Baccarat Play!

Target Baccarat has never been released to the public before. It is unique in that it has never failed to win. Yet, it is easy enough to use that you can be winning thirty minutes after you learn it.

At its core it uses Target Betting – a system borrowed from stock trading that is even more powerful when applied to baccarat!

Target Betting was combined with a stunning new way of picking where to bet that is unsurpassed in its accuracy and ability to win.

This offer is limited and restricted. Don't delay a minute. Now is your chance to gain the 100% Proven Edge of Target Baccarat!

On top of everything else we Absolutely Guarantee Your Success and back this up with our Complete "No Questions Asked" Full Money-Back Policy!

Target Baccarat is the Real Thing – a 100% Tested and Proven Strategy that will Work for You, Too!

Click Here for Instant Access to Your Reserved Target Baccarat Player's Kit!



# There's a New Way of Playing Blackjack That Is So Good It Has Never Lost!

Tracker Blackjack Is Overturning All of the Old Concepts About How to Play Blackjack to Win!

Instead of Counting Cards It Tracks Bets!

This New Way of Playing Is So Consistent That It Has Never Lost!

If You've Got \$80 You Have Enough to Start Winning \$1386 an Hour Instantly!

One Player Called Playing Blackjack Online with Tracker Blackjack "The Worlds' Greatest Home Business!"

I am going to show you a new way to make money that puts every other method to shame!

It is so good that we almost decided not to ever release it.

However, we decided to allow just 500 more players access to the fastest winning blackjack strategy ever created!

What's more, you don't have to know anything about blackjack to win. In addition to showing you how to win (and never lose) we'll give you the Extraordinary *Automatic Bet Controller* which makes playing and winning 100% Automatic.



Watch This Video of Tracker Blackjack Rolling Up the Game of Blackjack!

I started by studying the game of blackjack to determine its real characteristics. This is similar to my approach to trading. Before I risk a penny, I make sure that I understand the market for the security and its overall trend before I even think about investing.

What I found out about blackjack will change the way the game is played by the fortunate few who learn Tracker Blackjack!

# Forget about card counting or using a betting progression –

This new way of playing and winning involves tracking your bets and then setting up traps that beat the dealer

In a Nutshell Here is Why Tracker Betting is So Powerful That No Blackjack Game Can Overcome It –

Tracker Blackjack is the only system that sets up bets based on the "character" of the game.

The character of the game is a specifically calculated judgment about whether the game can be beaten at that time.

If the game is beatable, Tracker Blackjack quickly sets up Tracker bets that win.

If the current character is not beatable, Tracker Blackjack sets up Defender bets that allow you to keep playing until the game becomes favorable!

"I am absolutely amazed at how fast Tracker Blackjack wins. I started out with just \$100 and I am now winning over \$6,000 a day playing from home.

"This is the best moneymaker of all time. You can quote me on that!

Ralph P. – Queen Creek, Arizona

(Ralph plays at Bovada, DowntownBingo.eu, and Silver Oak)

This is nothing like card counting which entails watching every card played, assigning a value to it and then keeping a running tally in your head.

The Tracker Blackjack Strategy is much more direct and much easier to use!

All you have to do is keep track of a few bets. The system will tell you when the game in beatable and quickly set up bets that win.

It is so good at this that, quite frankly, no blackjack game can stand up to it.

As proof, I offer the results of 10,881 blackjack sessions where we monitored the play.

The result was the same in every single session -

Tracker Blackjack won without exception.

In case you missed this, this means 10,881 wins and zero losses.

No other system can match this record!

Everything you need to turn blackjack into your personal source of consistent high profits is ready for you! All you have to do is act!



In the 1980s It Was Card Counters Cleaning Upat Blackjack.

In the 1990s Video Poker Experts Learned How to Beat the Casinos.

In the early 2000s Craps Players Learned to Win Following the Rhythm of Game.

And Now It's Time for the Roulette Players to Out Win Them All!

Super Quads Roulette Is An Incredibly Powerful New Way of Beating Roulette by Exploiting "Roulette's Repeating Cycles."

This is a System So Powerful That You Can Easily Turn \$63 into \$25,000 in the Next Five Hours!

If You Can Risk \$63 You Can Set up a Lifetime Income Playing Roulette in Land-Based Casinos, in Online Casinos or Playing the Electronic Version of Roulette!

"Super Quads Roulette is the best roulette system I have ever used. The way it matches roulette cycles is almost like magic.

"I am easily averaging winning \$27,000 a week and loving every minute of it!

Arnold V. - Ontario, California

(Arnold plays online at <u>Slot Madness</u>, <u>Bovada</u> and Royal Ace Casino)

### How would you like to be able to consistently win over \$1,000 an hour?

And, what if I told you that you could do this automatically, hour after hour, with close to zero risk of loss?

And, what if you could do this making just \$1 bets playing roulette online from home?

#### Are you interested?

Or maybe you would prefer to travel to some of the most glamorous vacation spots in the world?

Like Las Vegas, Nevada.

Or, London, England,

Or to Paris, or Vienna or to the Bavarian Alps?

Or maybe you would just like to sit quietly playing the electronic version of roulette offered in more and more casinos.

No matter how you choose to do it, you are about to embark on one of the most exciting and rewarding experiences of your life.

I am going to reveal to a lucky few how to beat roulette using an unstoppable new strategy based on playing Roulette's Repeating Cycles!

Once you learn how to do this, you will be able to beat roulette cold with a proven 99.16% Win Rate wherever you decide to play!



See How Quickly Super Quads Betting Takes Apart the Game of Roulette!

Super Quads Roulette is the New Standard for High-Profit, Low-Risk Roulette Play!

Super Quads Roulette is not like any roulette system ever released to the public!

It was developed using sophisticated statistical analysis to discover that roulette has Repeating Cycles of Key Numbers that repeat five or even six times in every 37 spins of the wheel!

This was combined with a red-hot new betting system that covers from 4 to 16 numbers on the wheel.

Then this was augmented using refined "Bet Scaling" techniques developed by highly successful commodity and stock traders.

Then we tested this strategy for over one million rounds of play made by real players in real casinos!

The result – Super Quads Roulette is so good that one player called it "the most perfected system of making money ever devised!"

My business is controlling risk to produce high profits and that's exactly what I've done with Super Quads Roulette!

I've discovered a new way of playing roulette that changes roulette play from a high-risk casino-favored game into a player positive game that throws off profits like crazy

We Have Just Completed Extensive Testing of the Super Quads Roulette Strategy and Here's What We Discovered –

- Super Quads Roulette beats all versions of roulette in land-based and online casinos! It even beats the electronic versions of the game!
- It wins at a blazing fast rate! Online Games are wrapped up with large wins in less than three minutes! In Land-Based Casinos it pulls in stunning wins every 15 minutes!

- It takes almost no money to get started. If you can risk \$63 you can start pulling in \$1,000 an hour wins using a perfected system that never fails!
- It has been tested in over one million rounds of roulette play by real players in real casinos! Incredibly, it has been proven to win 99.16% of the time!
- Its scientifically derived system, based on Repeating Cycles in Roulette, easily defeats every form of roulette offered today!
- It pulls in record breaking winnings time after time using trading derived Bet Scaling to multiply the size of wins!
- It is so easy to learn and use that even novices easily win thousands of dollars a day!

What's more, the Super Quads Roulette Strategy is flexible, easy to use and customizable so that you can literally set your own winnings per hour!

If You Are Ready to Start Making More Money Than You Ever Dreamed Possible, I am Here to Help You

If you have been looking for a safe way to make money, you've found it. With its fully confirmed 99.16% Win Rate, there is no safer way to make money than with the Super Quads Roulette Strategy!

If you don't have much money and would still like to make money like a multi-millionaire, this is the solution. You can get started for less than \$60 and quickly move up to winning more than \$25,000 a week.

If you have ever wanted a way to make money from home that is easy to learn and requires no special training or skills then this is the perfect solution. Just follow Super Quads Roulette's Video Guide and you'll be making money an hour from now!

If you are tired of complicated schemes that only cost you time and money, then we have a solution. Join our group of highly paid Roulette Pros and start pulling in money off the

#### helpless casinos

Please don't wait. <u>Lock Up Your Copy</u> of the <u>Super Quads</u> Roulette Players Kit Now!



### Here's a Way to Set Up a Permanent Stream of High Income That No One Can Take From You!

You are about to discover a breakthrough new concept in playing craps. Once you learn it, you will have a reliable and proven means to set up a perpetual profit stream.

"In less than one day you can learn to consistently beat the craps game - even if you don't know beans about the game."

I guarantee that once you have this never-beforerevealed system, you will be able to win at least \$221.43 (documented win rate) for a little over an hour's "work" at the craps table.

And you can do this making just \$5 bets! Imagine how much you will make when you bet larger!

"Your system works! I am easily winning \$1,500 a day playing online!

Paul R. - Altadena, California

(Paul plays at Bovada, Silver Oak and Slots.lv)

I am going to show you an extraordinary way of turning the ordinary casino game of craps into you own "private money source."

If you have been struggling to make enough money and failing, I am going to show you a better way!

I have uncovered an incredible new way of playing craps that is so unusual that I have never seen it used before. It pulls profits off any craps table super fast no matter what the table is doing!

What's even more important is that this special way of playing reduces losses to just a minor infrequent occurrence, and produces consistent steady profits you can bank on.

Would you like to know how to make a couple of thousand dollars anytime you want to for just a few hours work?

How would you like to be able to win consistently and reliably at casino craps?

As crazy as it seems, by using this professional craps player's strategy you can turn what is normally a losing game into a rock-solid all-cash income!



See How Super Craps
Rolls Over the Craps
Game Setting Up
Winning Bets!

My name is Russell Hunter. I make my money investing in stocks as well as trading. However, even with the fast profits available with trading there is no better way to make money quickly and safely than using the Super Craps Strategy!

It is one of the most consistent ways ever devised to make money reliably using a system *proven to perform!* 

If you are at all like me, you are probably very skeptical when you hear claims about winning gambling strategies. So am I.

That's why I am willing to back up everything I am going to tell you with irrefutable proof.

What is even more important is that the facts you are about to learn may be the key to turning your life around.

#### Here Are The Facts!

Right now, players just like you are making from \$4,000 to \$5,000 every day playing craps.

They aren't doing it making pass line bets.

They don't make come bets with odds.

They never even consider making field bets.

They don't make hedge bets like Any Craps or Yo-leven.

They don't make lay bets or even odds bets.

They use a system with a solid 86% win rate that consistently beats the craps game.

It's called Super Craps and it's now being released on a limited basis.

Click Through to the Super Craps Report right now!



# *T-Betting* Unlocks the Secret of Beating the Casinos!

Professor S Using *T-Betting* Has Turned the World of Gambling Upside Down!

Trend Forecasting has been used successfully in finance, stock trading and sports betting.

Now this proven scientific discipline has been applied to the casino games of blackjack, roulette, baccarat and craps with electrifying results -

Anyone Using The Newly Created T-Betting Strategy Can Win A Fortune Off The Casinos!



See How Easy It Is to Beat the Casinos with T-Betting!

With T-Betting It Takes Almost No Money To Pull In \$4,000 to \$6,000 A Day Off The Helpless Casinos!

If you can spare \$48 you have more than enough to set yourself up for life using this powerful new casino beating system!

All of the old rules about gambling have been overturned! Working with an expert in analyzing and forecasting trends, we've developed the most advanced betting and playing strategy ever created. It is so powerful that the casinos can't stop our players from winning!

### What do Trend Forecasting and gambling systems have in common?

A year ago I would have shrugged my shoulders at such a question.

Now, because of the ability of T-Betting to "create order out of disorder" I am able to share the most powerful gambling strategy ever developed!

"I Love this System! T-Betting is a fantastic way of beating the online casinos. I easily win \$2,000 a day playing online.

Ted D. - Tucson, Arizona

(Ted plays at Planet 7, Bovada, Slots.lv and Silver Oak.)

## The T-Betting Strategy uses a totally new concept to beat the casinos –

It finds the Dominant Trend in every casino game and then beats the game with its unique combination of betting the right amount in the right spot at the right time!

## We Have Just Finished Extensively Testing The T-Betting Strategy And The Results Are Phenomenal!

T-Betting blows the casinos out of the water.

Applied to the casino games of blackjack, roulette, craps and baccarat, T-Betting –

- Discovers the Dominant Trend in each game and then uses this knowledge to defeat the house edge!
- Predicts each bet by using the power of T-Betting's advanced trend prediction techniques!
- Allows players to win very high amounts off very small bankrolls.
- Reliably wins \$4,000 to \$6,000 a day virtually automatically!

On top of all this, T-Betting is simple to use. We have put together a Complete Players' Package that makes winning as easy as counting 1, 2, 3!

#### T-Betting Wins In Two Ways -

First it wins a high enough percentage of its bets to beat the house in terms of the number of bets won.

Then our Dynamic Based Betting System multiplies this advantage many times!

The result is a perfected system that can't be stopped by the casinos!

## We Debated Whether We Should Even Release This System!

Quite frankly there is no reason to release this system. We can make as much or more than we make from distributing copies of this manual by simply playing the system ourselves.

The professor doesn't want to release it at all. He has proposed a partnership where he and I play the system and split profits.

All of his student-testers signed non-disclosure agreements and he is quite confident that we can keep this system sealed and secret at least for a while.

I don't see things the same way as he does

First, there is no such thing as a system that can be kept secret. Sooner or later one of the student-testers is going to talk to someone else.

Right now, the professor is not too happy with me. I have decided to release 500 copies of this manual. But, you'll have to act fast before I have to close this offer!

Download Your Copy of the *T-Betting System* while you still can!